05/13/2021

Τ		1
2		
3		
4	CITY OF DETROIT BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS BOPC VIRTUAL MEETING May 13, 2021 at 2:56 P.M.	
5		
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		



- 1 MS. WHITE: Good afternoon again and welcome to the
- 2 Detroit Board of Commissioners meeting. And please note
- 3 the following reminders for virtual meeting on Zoom.us. A
- 4 message regarding zoom policies: attendees do not need to
- 5 identify themselves unless they would like to make a
- 6 comment. Attendees can phone in to the meeting and phone
- 7 numbers will be masked by zoom.
- 8 If attendees join in by computer without a zoom
- 9 account, they may be prompted for a name and email. The
- 10 email is not visible to panelists or attendees. This is a
- 11 prompt from zoom, not the city of Detroit. Additionally,
- 12 the email address does not need to be your true email
- 13 address. It can be none@none.com or anything similar will
- 14 be fine for logging in.
- 15 A reminder about the meeting forum. As a reminder,
- 16 please adhere to the Board's Bylaws and zoom's policies
- 17 of using this forum appropriately. Failure to adhere to
- 18 the policies will result in dismissal from the meeting.
- 19 Accessing zoom platforms requires adherence to all
- 20 policies.
- 21 Regarding BOPC contact information, for
- 22 administration please dial (313) 596-1830. You may email
- 23 the board of commissioners at bopc@DetroitMi.gov. For
- 24 complaint investigations, please contact the office of
- 25 the chief investigator, the board's investigative



- 1 division, to file a non-criminal complaint. And the 24-
- 2 hour complaint line is: (313) 596-2499. The fax number is
- 3 (313) 596-1831. And please visit the board's website at
- 4 detroitmi.gov/BOPC.
- 5 Regarding BOPC information resources, the city's
- 6 website at detroitmi.gov/BOPC to find the meeting
- 7 calendar minutes, reports, presentations, draft policy
- 8 directives, video links and much more. Also join the
- 9 email list for weekly agendas. And you may contact us at
- 10 BOPC@Detroitmi.gov, or you may call (313) 596-1830 and
- 11 provide your email address to get the draft agenda,
- 12 distributed each Tuesday to over 360 people. You may also
- 13 subscribe to GovDelivery where there are over 6,800
- 14 people now receive BOPC news alerts and draft agendas.
- 15 Sign up on the Detroitmi.gov homepage for more
- 16 information. Also note the BOPC Zoom link and other
- 17 information is also available on the Board's Facebook
- 18 page.
- 19 Regarding public comments instructions, the virtual
- 20 meeting will use a forum for public comments and you can
- 21 sign up on Smartsheet without an email address. The board
- 22 of police commissioners allows one hour from 3:00 to 4:00
- 23 PM for the public to request to speak during public
- 24 comments or oral communications on the agenda. To make a
- 25 request without Smartsheet, meeting participants may use



1 the "raise hand" icon on the website, or they may press

- 2 star nine (*9) on the telephone.
- 3 Regarding important reminders for public comments.
- 4 Upon joining the meeting, participants will join the
- 5 meeting muted. Please do not start your video unless
- 6 invited to do so by the host. Video, images, or
- 7 unprotected speech deemed inappropriate by the Chair will
- 8 result in your dismissal from the meeting. Remember that
- 9 you may complete the Smartsheet form. Remember you may
- 10 use the Zoom controls on your computer screen to "raise
- 11 hand," or you may dial star nine (*9) from a mobile
- 12 device. You may use any one of these options by 4:00 PM
- 13 to be acknowledged for public comments.
- 14 And lastly each speaker will have two minutes to
- 15 speak during public comments. The BOPC staff will
- 16 acknowledge each speaker. We ask that you remain
- 17 respectful and professional and refrain from violating
- 18 the Board's Bylaws, zoom's terms of services, and other
- 19 relevant laws and ordinances, which are posted on all
- 20 meeting access forums.
- 21 At this time please silence your phones and other
- 22 background sounds to prevent interrupting the meeting.
- 23 Thank you and also Honorable Board please note that
- 24 you have received several correspondences today and over
- 25 the course of the past couple of days for your



- 1 information. That concludes the intro announcements. And
- 2 now Chairperson Bell.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Good afternoon Commissioners.
- 4 Thank you, Ms. White. I hope that you overall is having a
- 5 great sunny day and perhaps we can get out of this
- 6 meeting in a timely manner after a couple of hours, and
- 7 you can enjoy the rest of the day for a walk or stroll,
- 8 or whatsoever, but we have some major items at this
- 9 meeting here. So I'm going to ask for your cooperation to
- 10 do this in a timely manner because we also have two
- 11 interviews to conduct for a parliamentarian in that
- 12 process. So bear with me and I would hope that I'm asking
- 13 for your cooperation. Thank you. The meeting is called to
- 14 order. Chaplain, I didn't get the name, or I might have
- 15 missed it.
- MS. WHITE: Chaplain Michael Oliver.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 18 CHAPLAIN OLIVER: Yes, sir.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir. Invocation, please.
- 20 CHAPLAIN OLIVER: Most gracious Father, we come
- 21 before you first and foremost, always saying thank you.
- 22 Lord, we thank you for our lying down and rising this
- 23 morning. Thank you for the protection over our families.
- 24 Lord, I ask that you bless these Commissioners to do the
- 25 business of the City. Lord, I ask that you touched them



- 1 with wisdom, knowledge, and greater understanding. Father
- 2 allow this meeting to run in a most smooth and beautiful
- 3 way so that they can do the business that they were
- 4 called to do today. So now father, I ask that you bless
- 5 each one of them in their own way, God. Keep them, lead,
- 6 guide, and direct them. That is my prayer this afternoon
- 7 and it is so in Jesus' name. Amen.
- 8 COMMISSIONERS: Amen.
- 9 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you, sir.
- 10 CHAPLAIN OLIVER: You're welcome.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: So next item would be approval -
- 12 no, let's try this, introduction to the Commissioners,
- 13 starting with Vice-Chair Holt.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Good afternoon, and thank you
- 15 Chair. Good afternoon Board, the citizens of Detroit, and
- 16 the men and women in blue. Yes, I am Commissioner. Annie
- 17 Holt, Vice-Chair, At-Large.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you District 1.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Good afternoon Board. Good
- 20 afternoon to the citizens of the City of Detroit and our
- 21 officers out there working the streets. This is
- 22 Commissioner Darryl Brown from District 1.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 2.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Good afternoon, everyone. I'm
- 25 attorney Linda Bernard representing District 2. It's good



- 1 to see you, and all my colleagues.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Good afternoon, everyone. My
- 4 name is Shirley Burch of District number 3, where we
- 5 practice, love where you live. Thank you, Chair Bell.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, District 4. Willie
- 7 Bell, your Chair. District 5.
- 8 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Commissioner Burton present.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, District 6.
- 10 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Good afternoon, Lisa Carter,
- 11 District 6.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 7.
- 13 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Good afternoon, everyone. This
- 14 is Police Commissioner William M. Davis, District 7. Love
- 15 where you work officers.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. At-Large Commissioner
- 17 Hernandez.
- 18 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Good afternoon. This is
- 19 Hernandez, At-Large.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioner Jones.
- 21 COMMISSIONER: Good afternoon. Police Commissioner,
- 22 Martin Jones sending greetings out to our Police Chief,
- 23 his executive staff, and all of our community partners.
- 24 Thank you for being with us.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioner Holley.



- 1 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good
- 2 afternoon to you.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Good afternoon. All the
- 4 Commissioners are present at this time. Ms. White, we
- 5 have a quorum.
- 6 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The next item will be May 13,
- 8 2021, Agenda.
- 9 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So moved.
- 10 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Support.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It has been moved, and supported.
- 12 Discussion. We have two major items and one as you know,
- 13 with the search for the Chief of Police. I'd like to deal
- 14 with that after my remarks and also posting for the Chief
- 15 Investigator which we have talked about, and I think is
- 16 necessary, that would be the second item. So we're going
- 17 to move right into the minutes. Next would be approval of
- 18 the Minutes for May 6, 2021.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: So moved.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Did I say Agenda, a vote? I didn't
- 21 take a vote, did I? Sorry. Those in favor of the Agenda?
- 22 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those oppose? No. Thank you. The
- 24 motion carries. The next item would be the approval for
- 25 May 6, 2021.



- 1 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So moved.
- 2 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So moved.
- 3 COMMISSIONER HERNANDE: Support.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's been properly moved and
- 5 supported. Any additions or any corrections. Those in
- 6 favor, Aye.
- 7 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those oppose.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Oppose.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Did I hear one?
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Opposed, yes.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. The next item would be
- 13 the introduction, Ms. White.
- 14 MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, the Department of
- 15 Innovation and Technology is monitoring and recording the
- 16 Board's meeting today and our court reporter is Mr. Don
- 17 Handyside and the following staff members are in
- 18 attendance today, Mr. Robert Brown, Administrative
- 19 Specialist, Ms. Teresa Blossom, Community Relations
- 20 Coordinator, Ms. Jonya Underwood, Administrative
- 21 Assistant, Ms. Tiffany Stewart, Investigator, Director
- 22 Katrina Patillo, Director of Police Personnel, Assistant
- 23 Corporation, Counsel, Ericka Savage Whitley, Interim
- 24 Chief Investigator Lawrence Akbar, Supervising
- 25 Investigator as well as Acting Supervising Investigator,



- 1 LiSonya Sloan, Acting, Supervising Investigator Rosalia
- 2 Madrigal, Senior Investigator, Adella Rivera and
- 3 Investigators, Hannah Hiller, Kesha, Washington, Gianna
- 4 Carter, Markita Stanton, Daniel Calloway, Roslyn Banks
- 5 and Carolyn Nichols, and also Ms. Stephanie Phillips are
- 6 all in attendance today for Board staff. Thank you.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Welcome to the staff. Deputy Chief
- 8 Charles Fitzgerald is representing Chief Craig.
- 9 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Chairman Bell, thank you so
- 10 much for having me today, sir.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you for your attendance. Ms.
- 12 White, do we have any elected officials or
- 13 representatives of elected officials?
- MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. Through the Chair, former
- 15 Police Commissioner, Jessica Taylor is present today, and
- 16 also Miss Marie Overall from State Representative Tyrone
- 17 Carter's office. And also just to note for the record
- 18 Commissioner Jesus Hernandez is present. Thank you.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. And welcome to the
- 20 former Commissioners for their attendance, especially
- 21 Commissioner Jessica Taylor. I served under her as
- 22 Chairman when I came on the Board along with Lisa Carter.
- 23 When we joined, she was the Chair at that time. Move on
- 24 to the next item which is my report. I would ask that you
- 25 bear with me. We had a couple of several, not several but



- 1 major but a couple of major items. On Monday as you know,
- 2 Chief Craig announced his retirement effective June 1st,
- 3 2021. Since the appointment by the emergency manager,
- 4 Kevin Orr in 2013, Chief Craig has shown effective
- 5 leadership and management by the Detroit Police
- 6 Department. He helped in two long federal consent degrees
- 7 and bring the department into the modern era of community
- 8 policing. He has been a visionary, innovator as an expert
- 9 in public safety and law enforcement. The Department, the
- 10 City, and the resident are better today because of Chief
- 11 Craig and his commitment to excellence. His inspiration
- of others and his skills and initiative implemented high
- 13 standards and groundbreaking programs.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The Board of Commissioners and
- 15 community also have benefited from his willingness to
- 16 have open dialogue and to honor the principle of civilian
- 17 oversight. The Board has always appreciated his ability
- 18 to engage and educate the public. We congratulate Chief
- 19 Craig for this remarkable career, knowing that he got the
- 20 best start possible by attending and graduating from the
- 21 Detroit public school, Cass Teck. I want to throw it
- 22 because he mentioned it at his press conference and I
- 23 leave the Detroit Police Academy. We thank him for his
- 24 service and remain forever grateful that he started and
- 25 will end his police career in his hometown. We have seen



- 1 his bravery in action as an officer and as a Police Chief
- 2 including his battle against COVID-19. We all continue to
- 3 wish him and his family, the very best as is required
- 4 under Section 7805 of the City Charter, the Board will
- 5 perform its mandated duty to conduct a professional
- 6 search, to identify qualified candidates for the Detroit
- 7 Police Chief, as the Charter requires, the Board will
- 8 submit a list of finalists to the Mayor for appointment
- 9 subject to City Council's approval.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: As you well know, that is 3 names
- 11 that we submit to the Mayor. As Chairman of Board on four
- 12 different occasions, I had worked closely with the Chief
- 13 since 2014. I am impressed with Chief Craig's leadership
- 14 and willingness to work with the Board. I also want to
- 15 add Commissioner Lisa Carter to serve in the capacity as
- 16 Chair, and she has worked closely with Chief Craig and
- 17 the executive team. Closing note, the search firm process
- 18 to search without interference on the Board or Mayor.
- 19 Interested police executive can submit their resume or do
- 20 a bio to the search firm. That's the process. If you know
- 21 anyone in that capacity who wants to apply, I think
- there's been a national event in terms of people being
- 23 aware so they can apply once we established the search
- 24 committee, but they can prepare themselves with the
- 25 resume.



- 1 The cost for the search firm will be covered by the
- 2 City, not the BOPC budget. Board members, please review
- 3 all memos sent regarding this item. Thank you for your
- 4 cooperation. I want to thank Ms. White for sending out
- 5 communication in reference to how this process is going
- 6 to work and you should be good to review it and you can
- 7 all look at the Charter, it's quite clear in our mandate.
- 8 Today, I would entertain a motion for the Board to adhere
- 9 to the Charter of the mandate regarding the next step for
- 10 the position of Chief of Police.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: So move.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I second it.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Is it necessary to extend the
- 15 motion?
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I think, Commissioner Holt, can
- 17 you read the official motion?
- 18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Sure, even though it's obvious that
- 19 we were doing what, 11 to zero? Okay. Thanks. I move that
- 20 in alignment with City Charter, section 7805, the Board
- 21 shall perform its mandated duty to conduct a professional
- 22 search with a reputable and qualified search firm to
- 23 identify qualified candidates for Detroit Police Chief.
- 24 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's been moved and supported. I
- 2 want to thank all of you Commissioners. I heard
- 3 Commissioner Bernard and others. Thank you for your
- 4 second. Are there any discussions on this matter? Roll
- 5 call vote. Vice-Chair Holt.
- 6 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 1.
- 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I think he's on mute.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'll come back. District 2.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. Yes. District 5.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 6.
- 16 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Yes.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 7.
- 18 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: At-Large, Commissioner Hernandez.
- 20 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Yes.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 22 COMMISSIONER JONES: Yes.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Holley.
- 24 COMMISSIONER JONES: Yes.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 1. Ms. White.



- 1 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. There were 10 = Yes votes. The
- 2 motion passed.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. The National Police
- 4 Week. You have a sea of information on that. In
- 5 recognition of National Police Week, the Board continues
- 6 to thank Chief Craig, DPD executives and the men and
- 7 women in the ranks, DPOA members, LSA members, and
- 8 command officer union members, and all those civilians
- 9 who worked on behalf of DPD. We thank you for your
- 10 dedication and service in the City of Detroit, especially
- in these difficult times. DPD has shown up each day and
- 12 really come out to be a tremendous workforce,
- 13 notwithstanding what we've been dealing with. On today's
- 14 Agenda, we're going to have the Chief's report by Deputy
- 15 Chief Fitzgerald. We also have a presentation from the HR
- 16 Director, Katrina Patillo, and the 8th Precinct with
- 17 Commander Daryl Patterson, and Captain LaShanna Potts.
- 18 Under new business, we will hold an interview for the
- 19 contract position of Parliamentarian. Last, the Board has
- 20 received several updates regarding the Board's staffing
- 21 position. Today, I would entertain a motion regarding the
- 22 position of Chief Investigator.
- COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: What kind of motion you want?
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, Commissioner Hernandez?
- 25 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: I can move it, yes. I move



- 1 that we repost the position of Chief Investigator. Ms.
- 2 White has the details as to the expansion of the search
- 3 as well.
- 4 COMMISSIONER JONES: Support.
- 5 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I will second it.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: So thank you. Commissioners Holley
- 7 and Jones. Discussion. Those in favor, we'll do a roll
- 8 call vote. Vice-Chair Holt.
- 9 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 1. District 2.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, sir.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. Yes. District 5.
- 15 District 6.
- 16 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Yes.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 7.
- 18 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: At large. I'm going to reverse the
- 20 order this time. Commissioner Holley.
- 21 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 23 COMMISSIONER JONES: Yes.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: And Commissioner Hernandez.
- 25 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Yes.



- 1 MS. WHITE: Through the Chair. Yes, sir. there were
- 2 9=Yes votes. The motion passed.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you,
- 4 Commissioners.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to
- 6 point out on the last vote when Melanie when you said
- 7 there were 10 votes, they were 9. Both Brown and Burton
- 8 weren't on that either. When you said there were 10 votes
- 9 at the previous motion, it was only 9. Same thing as now.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I thought I heard Commissioner
- 11 Burton vote. Yes.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: He wasn't on the call. He's
- 13 not on the call.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. No problem, we move on. If
- 15 they want to clarify that we can do that at a later date.
- 16 Thank you, Commissioner Bernard. We move on to now hear
- 17 from DC Fitzgerald on behalf of Chief Craig. Thank you.
- 18 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Good afternoon Honorable
- 19 Board. I would keep this report out short because I know
- 20 you have a robust Agenda. Certainly, we're talking about
- 21 crime, criminal homicides, and our non-federal shootings,
- 22 still continue to be an issue for us. This year 2021,
- 23 we're at 110 homicides where last year we were at 84, I'd
- 24 say a have 31% increase. As far as non-fatal shootings.
- 25 This year, we're at 340 last year, we were at 234 this



- 1 same time, which has a 45% increase. That moves our part
- 2 one violent crime up 24% over the same time last year.
- 3 All of our part one, our property crimes are down. Fairly
- 4 substantially for the most part. Burglaries are down 36%.
- 5 Larcenies are down 25%. Motor vehicle theft in the city
- 6 is down 12%. So it puts us at about a 9% decrease in
- 7 overall part one crime.
- 8 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: But much like many, many of
- 9 the major cities across the City. It's the shootings and
- 10 the homicides are just truly been plaguing us as it has
- 11 been for quite a few months, actually. With all that said
- 12 the amount of runs coming in this and that the one single
- 13 bright side you can pull out of is that we're still
- 14 looking. We keep hovering right around that 11-minute
- 15 mark for part one for response time for priority ones. So
- 16 the men and women continue to get out there every day,
- 17 even during like we've said for the past year COVID and
- 18 everything else, they're out there, they're responding,
- 19 they're getting there as quickly and safely as possible.
- 20 As for the Coronavirus, the update; as of this morning
- 21 still have 22 members that have their last tests were a
- 22 positive test.
- DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: That's down from about 50,
- 24 from two weeks ago. So it's starting to slowly trend
- 25 down, but even now with as many people that have been



- 1 vaccinated, we still have quite a few members like at the
- 2 8th Precinct this morning, there are 5 people that have
- 3 COVID as at their last positive test. So it is another
- 4 struggle of ours that we continue to keep dealing with
- 5 every day, practice social distance and wearing a mask
- 6 and all the things that keep us healthy and safe. I did
- 7 receive a question I believe it's from Commissioner
- 8 Bernard and it was an agreeance by Commissioner Burch.
- 9 And I think it was involving the canine officers and how
- 10 we deploy them. Just to let you know, we do deploy them
- on a daily basis. We currently have 11 dogs that we use
- 12 and that is with 7 handlers. They're split over 16-hour
- 13 shifts, 7 days a week.
- DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: We have 2 officers right
- 15 now that are still in training. So really that amount of
- 16 time for the 7 days being handled by 5 handlers, but
- 17 they're doing just fantastic work. Of the 11 dogs, 5 of
- 18 them are specific to bomb-trained dogs and all the rest
- 19 of our patrol dogs for tracking and other things like
- 20 that. But we do utilize them every day. And we're
- 21 constantly hearing them on the radio calling for that,
- 22 whether it be a track or it'd be anything needed along
- 23 those lines. I had another question, I believe it's from
- 24 Commissioner Davis and it was just the expansion on the
- 25 DWIHN and our CIT teams. I do have, if you allow Chairman



- 1 Bell, I have Captain Leonard Gilbert is on the phone. If
- 2 you want to get an update from her on any of that
- 3 Commissioner Davis, or if that can be used at a different
- 4 time...
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: If it could be brief, then we can
- 6 allow her, could it be brief?
- 7 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Oh, I'm sure it can, yes.
- 8 Captain Leonard Gilbert, are you on?
- 9 MS. WHITE: Yes, we are preparing to enable her
- 10 microphone.
- DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Okay. Ma'am if you could
- 12 just briefly give the Board an update on the CIT teams in
- 13 the DWIHN?
- 14 CAPTAIN LEONARD-GILBERT: Yes, sir.
- 15 CAPTAIN LEONARD-GILBERT: Good afternoon, Honorable
- 16 Board through the Chair. Thank you for having me. I am
- 17 Captain Tonya Marie Gilbert of the Office of Internal
- 18 External over core response partnership. Quick update
- 19 today. We are in downtown services in the 3rd Precinct,
- 20 as well as the 9th Precinct. We launched in downtown
- 21 services around about October of 2020. To date, we've had
- 22 about 198 contracts as it relates to our CIT [20:41]
- 23 inaudible] core response partnership program with Detroit
- 24 Wayne Integrated Health Network. And then in February of
- 25 2021, to be exact, we launched in the 9th Precinct



- 1 expanded there the pilot program, and we've had 445
- 2 contacts there through the CIT response program. In
- 3 addition to that, we've got about 75 people within the
- 4 department that have been CIT trained, which stands for
- 5 crisis intervention team training. And we continue to
- 6 expand. We're scheduled to go Northwest next, which would
- 7 be the 12th and 8th Precincts.
- 8 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Yes. Thank you so much.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Appreciated.
- 10 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: And just lastly, just
- 11 talking about drifting and drag racing, because I know
- 12 it's been a topic for many weeks. Last weekend, once
- 13 again was another stellar week as things start to warm
- 14 up, we're going to run into more contacts, but just last
- 15 week alone on the two days, Saturday and Sunday, they
- investigated over 130 males 32 females, 121 vehicles, and
- 17 of those 121 vehicles they were able to impound 3 and
- 18 forfeit 2 and they made 7 arrests where weapons were
- 19 recovered. So as again, as it gets warmer, just last week
- in general, from both sides of town, both East and West
- 21 patrol, we seized 101 handguns, 4 long guns with a total
- 22 of 93 total CCW arrests, which is again, just amazing
- 23 work by the men and women of the Detroit Police
- 24 Department and doing what they can to keep crime down. So
- other than I'll answer any questions that you have.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioners, you have the floor.
- 2 I hope that you will be brief and to the point.
- 3 Commissioners.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Very brief, could I please
- 5 speak, Mr. Chair?
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I want to thank you, Chief, very
- 8 much regarding the question we had about the canine
- 9 units. Do you have any intention to train more animals,
- 10 especially if they're going on runs involving the
- 11 mentally ill, and the second part of the question is
- 12 regarding the fire engines that continually go down
- 13 Dequindre Street? Do you work together to see exactly why
- 14 is it so many fire calls going toward 8 Mile toward Outer
- 15 Drive State Fair? Could you just work with them to see
- 16 what's going on with the fire? You can answer next week.
- 17 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: That sounds good. As far as
- 18 the dogs, they're in a constant state of training. As we
- 19 get more dogs we will develop additional handlers.
- 20 Unfortunately, there's a cost associated with every dog
- 21 we add to the budget. So those are things we need to ask
- 22 for down the road, but they're training nonstop. So
- 23 especially when we start thinking of dealing with the
- 24 mentally ill being around schools, children, everything,
- 25 they take all that into consideration.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you.
- 2 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Certainly.
- 3 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Mr. Chairman.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 5 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I know out of respect, we did
- 6 not identify the people from the Police Department who
- 7 are with DC Fitzgerald. Can we just at least acknowledge
- 8 them?
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 10 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you Mr. Chairman.
- DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Yes. I'd love to. Ms.
- 12 White, and if you could, because I can't see who's on and
- 13 who's not on if you could run them down?
- 14 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. Okay. Through the Chair,
- 15 looking at the attendees' list, I see Captain Aric
- 16 Tosqui, Captain LeShanna Potts, Captain Derrick May,
- 17 Director, Christopher Graveline, Commander Eric Decker,
- 18 Commander, Kyra Joy Hope, Commander Sonia Russell,
- 19 Commander Daryl Patterson, Commander Eric Ewing,
- 20 Lieutenant S. McClure, Deputy Chief Mark Bliss, Director
- 21 Reid Branche-Wilson, and Sergeant Glen Anderson. And that
- 22 is all that I see as far as DPD executives. And I would
- 23 also like to note for the record. I see former Police
- 24 Commissioner, Ricardo Moore. Thank you.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. Thank you,



- 1 Commissioner Holley, for knowledging that. I just want to
- 2 any other Commissioner have a question?
- 3 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, I see Commissioner Bell,
- 4 Commissioner Davis, Commissioner Bernard, and I believe
- 5 lastly, Commissioner Brown.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: In that order, please.
- 7 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay, sir. I was just wondering,
- 8 I know the 2nd Precinct is having a food drive this
- 9 Saturday, from 10 to 2, has any other Precincts having
- 10 any other food drives to help our communities that you
- 11 know of?
- 12 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: I don't know offhand. I
- 13 know that the 2nd Precinct is for sure. But I can shoot
- 14 you an update. I can have them send it out via email.
- 15 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. That'd be good. Thank you.
- 16 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Yes. Certainly.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You know, question for the
- 20 Chief?
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I'm sorry.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, he's speaking now. Go ahead.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Many of the residents that I
- 24 speak to in the City of Detroit has some concerns with
- 25 the expansion of traffic-mounted cameras. They like to



- 1 know how many traffic-mounted cameras that we have
- 2 currently, what is the department is going with this
- 3 because they do have a lot of concerns with pervasive
- 4 surveillance as well. They also have to turn when it
- 5 comes to the number of Greenlight businesses in the City
- 6 and they wanted to know how many Greenlight locations are
- 7 there currently, and what the City of Detroit is looking
- 8 to do. Because my understanding is they have a lot of
- 9 concerns about pervasive surveillance. And the third
- 10 question will be my final question for the Chief. We know
- 11 that facial recognition is a big growing concern as far
- 12 as fear in a black or brown community, they want to know
- is the department using facial recognition through body-
- 14 worn cameras, they have heard that other law enforcement
- is using facial recognition and body-worn cameras. And
- 16 they urge the department is if they are using it for them
- 17 to stop using it. But they'd like to hear out from the
- 18 Chief's Office.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, before the
- 20 Deputy Chief responds, I'm going to take that second
- 21 question. The issue about Greenlight, you just receive in
- 22 your package, all of the Greenlight locations in the City
- 23 of Detroit. So look at your package, it's there. Ms.
- 24 White sends out quite often when the department share, I
- 25 think it's once a month or whatever, we get that



- 1 information.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman, we do have that
- 3 information but the community don't know the numbers as
- 4 well, sir.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me, you can share with your
- 6 community if that's what you concern about. The DC will
- 7 speak to how many, but the other item, facial
- 8 recognition, as you well know, is not utilized on video
- 9 cameras in the car or body camera. And Deputy Chief can
- 10 elaborate on that, but you should be knowledgeable about
- 11 that particular subject matter, sir, because we would
- 12 have extensively covered those areas. Deputy Chief
- 13 Fitzgerald. Thank you.
- 14 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: Yes, Chairman, I think you
- 15 did a fantastic job answering the question. We don't use
- 16 video. So it's a no to that, whether body-worn camera or
- 17 in-car video. As far as the total number of Greenlight I
- 18 can get you that. I don't have it in front of me. I know
- 19 Captain Tosqui is on the phone, but we can get it to you
- 20 just as easy.
- DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: It's over 700, sir. It's
- 22 over 700 locations and still growing. So with 700
- locations, but we have a printout on that. So he can
- 24 share with you, enlightened himself, but he can share
- 25 with the body of people he deals with in District 5.



- 1 Thank you.
- 2 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: I believe it's 752. I don't
- 3 have an exact number, but please don't hold me to that
- 4 exact number, but it's right around that area.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Other Commissioners?
- 6 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I would like to make a
- 7 comment. I'm not trying to beat a dead horse, but I think
- 8 that Commissioner Burch's correct in suggesting that we
- 9 might want to utilize these dogs. They're a lot less
- 10 expensive than police litigation. And with respect to use
- of force issues, one case can cost 50 million as you
- 12 know, or more so it's a very good way to disarm a person
- 13 with a gun or without a gun, or to stop a person without
- 14 shooting them. So I think it's something that the and
- it was utilized as the Chief, I'm sorry, as the President
- 16 knows extensively prior to now. To just have 11 dogs in a
- 17 department that has than 700 officers are suspect to me
- 18 anyway. I think we should look at it.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That was not true. We only had
- 20 maybe three or four dogs and we had limited I'm impressed
- 21 with the number we have it, but you need to keep in the
- 22 historic perspective of African-American dealing with
- 23 dogs. There is a great deal of concern about policing in
- 24 terms of dogs coming from, even the civil rights era. So
- 25 you need to look that up and be well aware of when you



- 1 talk about dogs using in the patrol force in the City
- 2 streets, that's why we have a specific target area where
- 3 they concentrate on. So historically, I just want to
- 4 remind you of that. Any other questions?
- 5 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: It's a lot better than a
- 6 gunshot.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, that's not the issue. Any
- 8 other Commissioner?
- 9 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Brown.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Brown.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BRWN: Mr. Chairman, I apologize for not
- 12 being on early. I was in a bad spot with the internet. I
- 13 just wanted to have some comments since the 8th Precinct
- 14 is hosting, doing a report out tonight because I know
- 15 they'll be coming up next. I just wanted to just remind
- 16 everyone of the great job that men and women at the 8th
- 17 Precinct is doing over in the area. And to answer
- 18 Commissioner Davis's question. The NPOs at the 8th
- 19 Precinct and myself, and a couple of fraternal
- 20 organizations, we are always at the St Timothy Church,
- 21 helping out the Isaiah project, the ongoing food drives
- 22 over there every second and fourth, Tuesday. And I just
- 23 want to give a kudos to the command staff at the 8th
- 24 Precinct and welcome our new Captain, Captain Potts. I'm
- 25 pretty sure she's going to fit right in and be an asset



- 1 to the team over there. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commissioner Brown. I'm
- 3 glad you pointed that out. I was recently over at the 8th
- 4 Precinct along with Chief Craig and others for the
- 5 historic 44 years, retirement for Gail Johnson-Brown. 44
- 6 years for female officers. That bar is high. As I made my
- 7 comment, I don't see our sisters or brothers staying 44
- 8 years. And it was such a great setting for that order
- 9 choice and the Decoration and the accolades that you got
- 10 on reference to her had been investigated at 8 precinct
- among some on the other previous stops, we had command
- 12 chief, Logan and others come out for that. So, it was
- 13 really a fantastic occasion for a Precinct to host that.
- 14 Thank them. Any other Commissioner before we move on, if
- 15 not, we will hear from our HR Director Patillo. And thank
- 16 you, DC Fitzgerald, for reporting out. Thank you.
- 17 Acknowledge the executive team for your commitment. I
- 18 know we're losing a great leader, but in the past, I know
- 19 we don't miss a beat in from function as executive
- 20 change. So thank you for that.
- 21 DEPUTY CHIEF FITZGERALD: No, certainly, Chairman
- 22 thank you.
- 23 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Good afternoon, Honorable Board.
- 24 Through the Chair. My name is Director Katrina. Patillo.
- 25 I will be presenting the human resource dower report for



- 1 the month of April. So starting with current appointment
- 2 staffing for sworn positions filled, we are currently at
- 3 96%, for positions vacant 4% for a total of 2,672. For
- 4 civilian positions, we're currently for the month of
- 5 April 83% filled, 17% vacant for 746 total positions
- 6 total with those position field we're at 93% filled. 7%
- 7 for vacancy total 3,418 according to the budget. For
- 8 police assistance, we are at 83% filled. Also, we have 12
- 9 vacancies and 58 filled. Moving on to sworn recruiting
- 10 for July 1st, 2020 through April 2tst, total applicants,
- 11 we had an increase of 152. So we were at 3,116 for in
- 12 processing 37, hired one 45 lack of interest, 265,
- temporary disqualified, 1,877, disqualified permanently
- 14 399.
- 15 DIRECTOR PATILLO: And the number of waiting in
- 16 NACOLESs was 393. Moving on to NACOLES testing for the
- 17 written and physical agility examinations for April 21,
- written, we had scheduled 45, 29 appeared 23 of the 29
- 19 passed, 6of the 29 failed. There were two reschedules and
- 20 14 no-shows. For the physical agility, we had 63
- 21 scheduled 39 appeared, 20 of 39 passed, 19 of 39 failed,
- 22 rescheduled 3, four no-shows of 21. For the Academy
- 23 graduates. We did not have any graduates for the month of
- 24 April because the graduating class actually graduated on
- 25 May 7th. It was 19 in that class. So you'll see that



- 1 update on May's report. For total new hires for April 21,
- 2 we had 1 sworn officer, 12 civilians, 3 police assistant
- 3 for a total of 16 new hires for Detroit residency
- 4 information as of April 30th for Detroit total sworn 575,
- 5 total civilians 329, police assistance 29, for 9
- 6 Detroiters total sworn 1,939, 290 total civilians, and 29
- 7 police assistance. For civilian new hires for Detroit
- 8 residents it 6, for attrition you have an updated, I mean
- 9 a spreadsheet included in your packet, but for sworn we
- 10 had 18, civilian 6, and total attrition 24. For leave of
- 11 absence and restricted duty. By category for FMLA,
- 12 continuous was sworn we had 12, for FMLA, intermediate
- 13 72, medical leave 1, military 7, 144 restricted, disabled
- 14 50 with 17 sick. And then for your civilian breakdown, we
- 15 had 11 for FMLA, continuous, 72 for FMLA intermediate, 4
- 16 medical, 1 personal education, 3 sick. Moving on to the
- 17 personnel sworn suspensions for April. We had a total of
- 18 10, 8 police officers, 1 corporal, 1 sergeant, and for
- 19 monthly separations, we had a total of 18, for the drop
- 20 program for April, we had a total of 568. Just an update
- 21 for starting class of May 17th, we're going to have 22
- 22 candidates that are going to start.
- DIRECTOR PATILLO: The breakdown of that is 11 women,
- 24 I mean, 11 male Caucasians, 9 African-American males, 1
- 25 Arabic female, and 1 black female. In addition to that,



- 1 we have 15 applicants that are currently in background 16
- 2 scheduled for testing this Saturday, and out of the 57
- 3 applications that we've received for May 30, will
- 4 continue to move on. And then finally I believe you
- 5 already received the responses to the inquiries that we
- 6 have from April BOPC where I briefed out at. Pending any
- 7 questions that are all I have. And this concludes the HR
- 8 report.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you Director. I read your
- 10 report and reviewed the report. It was really
- 11 informative, really up to date, and covered a lot of
- 12 areas that we are concerned about. I want to thank the
- 13 Commissioners.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Yes, through the Chair.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Sir, Commissioner Brown.
- 17 Director Patillo, thank you for that report. That was
- 18 very accurate. I really appreciate how you laid that out.
- 19 I just had a couple of questions. I know we had talked
- 20 about the temporary disqualified people or disqualify
- 21 people that were disqualified for the use of marijuana or
- 22 admitting that they used it. I know you had talked about
- 23 going back and revisiting contacting some of those
- 24 people. I'd like to know where, where are we with that?
- 25 And secondly what's the process for I've gotten a



Page 33

- 1 couple of calls and questions about officers coming from
- 2 other departments and they want us to know what would be
- 3 their hiring process. Would they have to go back through
- 4 the entire Academy or is it an abridged Academy?
- 5 DIRECTOR PATILLO: So in regards to the marijuana, so
- 6 we did reach back out to all the candidates and out of
- 7 the ones that we reached back to, 2 reapplied, and
- 8 they're in the process right now. And then I think you
- 9 had another question regarding applicants that...
- 10 COMMISSIONER BROWN: They're already police officers
- in other departments, and they want to come work for
- 12 Detroit. Their concern was how long would they have to be
- in the Academy?
- DIRECTOR PATILLO: So probably about a month or so. I
- 15 think it just depends, but they do not have to do the 6-
- 16 months all the way through the Academy. But they do have
- 17 to be sworn in, I believe by the Chief.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Okay. Thank you very much.
- 19 Appreciate it.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Brown, are you
- 21 speaking of certified officers?
- 22 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Yes, sir. Commissioner Bell
- 23 certified officers from other departments.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That would be great because we
- lose so many of our officers, to other departments. So if



Page 34

- 1 you know anyone from Southfield or any other department
- 2 who wants to join DPD, I would strongly encourage you.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Yes. I've gotten a few calls and
- 4 I told them, let me check. And I believe one of them may
- 5 be putting the paperwork in now. I think a group of them
- 6 may be coming to Detroit from various departments.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you for that recruitment.
- 8 Thank you, sir.
- 9 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Commissioner Brown. I just want to
- 10 give you a telephone number. They can call Lieutenant
- 11 Cole's Office (313) 596-2145.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BROWN: No, I'm going to give them your
- 13 number.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's two separate entities. It's
- 15 two separate recruiting.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BROWN: I know. I did give them
- 17 Lieutenant Cole's number that they can contact, but they
- 18 didn't want to make people think that they were
- 19 interested and received phone calls. That's why they were
- 20 calling asking me and I told them I would check. And now
- 21 I can give them the information and they can make the
- 22 appropriate calls if this is what they desire to do.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Very good. Very good. Thank you.
- 24 Any other Commissioner? If not Director, thank you for an
- 25 outstanding report. I know you working hard. You just had



- 1 a career job fair, and that's ongoing in different areas.
- 2 I saw that flyer and I know that we are trying our best
- 3 to recruit. We also try our best to retain officers that
- 4 we have, but they have freedom of choice. I'm looking
- 5 forward to the Bill that State Rep Tyrone Carter is
- 6 sponsoring and State Senator Chang is sponsoring that.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Wait, wait. I thought it was
- 8 Senator Santana.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Stephanie Chang is the co-sponsor
- of this is my understanding, and I spoke to her recently.
- 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: But we're happy for all those on
- 13 board for that matter. Okay. We'll move on Director.
- 14 Thank you for a great report.
- DIRECTOR PATILLO: You're welcome, sir.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: And now we're going to hear from
- 17 outstanding, as Commissioner Brown would say, the 8th
- 18 Precinct, Command Patterson and Captain Potts. I got an
- 19 opportunity to interact with her when I was at the 8th
- 20 Precinct and I saw her at the paperwork and she's going
- 21 to be a great asset to the Precinct but Commander
- 22 Patterson is doing a great job. Commander.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair Bell: And I know
- 24 the folks over at the 6th are really regretting that
- 25 she's moved on, but she's our treasurer. So we're going



- 1 to keep moving and appreciate her.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Players are drafted every day.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Are we ready for the 8th Precinct?
- 4 COMMANDER PATTERSON: Yes, sir. Good afternoon,
- 5 everyone.
- 6 COMMISSIONERS: Good afternoon.
- 7 COMMANDER PATTERSON: I'm Commander Darrell Patterson
- 8 of the 8th Precinct. Through the Chair, I'd like to
- 9 introduce my new Captain. She's doing a great job since
- 10 she's been over here so far. I think we're going to work
- 11 out well. And she will be presenting the 8th Precinct
- 12 BOPC presentation for 2021.
- 13 CAPTAIN POTTS: Good afternoon, Honorable Board.
- 14 COMMISSIONERS: Good afternoon.
- 15 CAPTAIN POTTS: I'm thankful to be here. This is my
- 16 second week of being over at the 8th Precinct, and I'm
- 17 happy to report. I'm going to report out on some really
- 18 great numbers. When you look at our violent one, part one
- 19 crimes, we're down 9% in our homicides. When we look at
- 20 our criminal sexual conduct, 1 in 3, we are up 19%.
- 21 However, when I did a deep dive most of those are known
- 22 offenders. Those are relationship-based incidents. So we
- 23 don't have a rapist out here threatening a community.
- 24 When we look at our robberies, our arm robberies were
- 25 down 43%, which is a huge decrease. Our ag assaults



- 1 anywhere around the city. In this country, we are seeing
- 2 an uptick of 18%, but as DC Fitzgerald suggested we
- 3 believe COVID has played a role in those numbers.
- 4 CAPTAIN POTTS: However, I'll talk about some of the
- 5 strategies that we're going to implement here at the 8th
- 6 Precinct that has been working and some of the things
- 7 we're going to do new that we believe will reduce those
- 8 numbers. When you look at our property crime, our
- 9 property crimes are just outstanding. In each category,
- 10 we're down double digits. Our burglaries are down 48%,
- 11 which is huge. Our larcenies are down 25% and as well as
- 12 our motor vehicle deaths are down 13%. And so the 8th
- 13 Precinct has done a phenomenal job of eradicating the
- 14 crime and the 8th Precinct footprint. When you look at
- our non-fatal shootings versus 2020 to 2021, we're
- 16 sitting now at a 14% decreased from last year. And as I
- 17 said, our homicides are down 9%. Our auto theft, I
- 18 attributed that to just the work that's going on with
- 19 commercial auto theft and as well as the targeted
- 20 enforcement that we do with our motor units.
- 21 CAPTAIN POTTS: Some of the strategies that I believe
- 22 have been really instrumental in decrease the crime in
- 23 the 8th Precinct is utilizing our ceasefire and special
- 24 ops teams. We do restore orders weekly, which has yielded
- 25 some really great stats for us. I'll give you an example.



- 1 So handguns taken off the street year-to-date, we had
- 2 161. We have 404 guns taken last year. If we continue on
- 3 that trend we're going to surpass that 404. We do
- 4 targeted enforcement. We run an OTE operation. We do
- 5 narcotics enforcement. And just to give you an idea of
- 6 what our offer engage stats are, we've done four events
- 7 so far. And out of those four events, we have some
- 8 phenomenal stats. We've been able to arrest 10 felony
- 9 arrests set 76 misdemeanors for the offer to engage. We
- 10 issued 78 miscellaneous ordinances, we've confiscated and
- 11 forfeited 79 vehicles.
- 12 CAPTAIN POTTS: We were able to confiscate 19.9 grams
- of cocaine, and we also recovered 4 handguns. So that's
- 14 just a little bit of what the 8th Precinct is doing as
- 15 far as targeting the criminal element in our Precinct. As
- 16 you know, we are one of the Precincts that have
- 17 ShotSpotter. We sat down with me and the Commander with
- 18 our team and we believe the way that we're going to
- 19 implement ShotSpotter now is you're going to see a
- 20 reduction in our violent crime with us as well. We know
- 21 that the summer is up ticking. However, I can proudly say
- 22 that the 8th Precinct now for non-fatal shooting
- 23 closures, we sit as the highest in the city at 69%. And I
- 24 hope to keep that trend going as we enter the summer
- 25 months. Some of the strategies that we're also doing, we



- 1 do gun stats where we sent our detectives to arraignments
- 2 to make sure that the bonds for violent offenders are
- 3 high.
- 4 CAPTAIN POTTS: We work with our Niva leads to make
- 5 sure that when we identify a gun residue and things like
- 6 that, we can put it to a criminal element and go out and
- 7 lock that person up. We have a very liberal robust system
- 8 with our neighborhood's CB patrols, and we just started
- 9 here under Commander, Kyra Hope the new kingdom patrol,
- 10 which is going to utilize our churches, and they're going
- 11 to go around 3 miles each way. That's going to be some
- more eyes and ears. One of the things that I'm going to
- 13 bring here is our community roll call, where we go out in
- 14 the community and our hotspot locations, and we do
- 15 community role calls. That was very successful in a 6th
- 16 Precinct. And I believe that it will be successful in the
- 17 8th Precinct. I'm also looking at doing a cop on the
- 18 block for some more community programming. We do have a
- 19 very good NPO program here, but there's always room for
- 20 improvement. We still have our brotherhood program, which
- 21 is out of Henry Ford High School. Due to COVID, they're
- 22 working on zoom right now and the NPOs right now, we're
- 23 just basically going out doing conflict resolution. We
- 24 held a restorative practice, the first event last fall.
- 25 It was very successful. The Commander and I are looking



- 1 to extend that going into the summer months. And we're
- 2 also doing bike lanes, safety initiatives, police
- 3 encounters, stranger danger, career days, senior
- 4 awareness so forth, and so on. We just had coffee with a
- 5 cop. It was my first one and it was extremely well
- 6 attended. So I'm looking forward to just implementing
- 7 some more things over at the 8th Precinct in a
- 8 partnership with Commander Patterson who, thus far has
- 9 been a great partner.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Captain. I want to know
- 11 what you're not doing over there. Mighty impressive I
- 12 know. I want to just pause to get permission. I just want
- 13 to thank the 8th Precinct, but I also want to give very
- 14 rare, a shout-out to my Precinct, number 5, and commander
- 15 Ewing was on this call earlier. So I covered 2 precincts
- 16 like Commissioner Burch. Some of the other Commissioners,
- 17 Burton you too, covered a 9 and 5, but I lived in number
- 18 5. So I really monitor it all the time because I see the
- 19 interaction with the officers. Commissioners, do you have
- 20 any questions for the Captain or the Commander.
- 21 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Mr. Chairman?
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Captain, I think we probably
- 24 need to move you around so that we can have that report
- 25 in all these Precincts. But let me ask you this. Pardon



- 1 me for my ignorance, but what is community roll call?
- 2 CAPTAIN POTTS: So community roll call is where we
- 3 take, which would be inside our building, our roll call
- 4 with our four shifts on platoon 1 through 4, and we take
- 5 them out and put them in a community. So it's a way for
- 6 the community, especially in our hotspots. So like where
- 7 we noted there are no drug houses, where we have
- 8 businesses of illegal activity. We literally take our
- 9 roll call to them and it does two things. It lets the
- 10 citizens know that we're serious about conducting crime
- 11 initiatives in their Precinct footprint, but it also puts
- 12 the criminal element on notice that we see them and they
- 13 now have our full attention.
- 14 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair?
- 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Davis.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes and then Commissioner Burch.
- 18 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: So, I can speak?
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Oh, yes, sir.
- 20 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. I would like to say that I
- 21 am sad. Captain Potts did an outstanding job and like say
- 22 the community role call is something that I had received
- 23 plenty of support from the neighbors, you know, like say,
- I mean, I got a lot of it, you know. It's good that the
- 25 changes that Commander Williams and Captain Potts was



- 1 able to accomplish up at the 6th Precinct because I used
- 2 to get a whole lot of negative calls about the 6th
- 3 Precinct. Now, I get a whole lot of positive calls and I
- 4 hope it continues.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It'll continue. You got a great
- 6 Commander over there. I don't know the Captain who
- 7 replaced her, but I'm pretty sure Captain Potts is going
- 8 to interact with, and share some of her expertise and
- 9 insight to the 6th Precinct, I mean continued at the 6th
- 10 Precinct. You know, we all work together, both the
- 11 Commanders work together.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Bernard.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I want to know what cop on the
- 14 block is, and you've mentioned something called the
- 15 brotherhood program.
- 16 CAPTAIN POTTS: Okay. So cop on a block, I actually
- 17 took it from Allen Park PD. It's like a block party. What
- 18 we do is we go out and we section off an area within a
- 19 two-block radius and we actually do things and interact
- 20 with the community. So we'll have face painting. We'll
- 21 have some informative literature there. When I did it
- 22 over in the 6th Precinct, we invited the FBI to come out
- 23 and just basically put a human face to policing. And it
- 24 went over extremely well. I did it four times in the 6th
- 25 Precinct and I'm hoping to do it a little bit more in the



- 1 8th Precinct. And as far as brotherhood, it is a program
- 2 that's out of hearing for a high school where we go and
- 3 have mentorship for young males and females. We do also
- 4 have the sisterhood program, unfortunately, here at the
- 5 Precinct right now we don't have any women involved in
- 6 Henry Ford, but I'm looking to change that now that I'm
- 7 over here.
- 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair. I believe I can
- 9 go at this time.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: No, Commissioner Burch.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Burch.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you, Miss Annie.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: You're welcome.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I just want to say
- 16 congratulations, Captain, and kudos over here to number
- 17 11 under the leadership of Commander Slappy, we also have
- 18 a new Captain. Her name is Kimberly Blackwell. She is
- 19 really starting off with a fire that we had a theft,
- 20 believe it or not, on a pot, Butler Park had two big
- 21 large flower pots that have been there for years. All of
- 22 a sudden it disappeared. So we could not understand why
- 23 in the world would somebody steal flower pots in a park.
- 24 Long story short, the Captain had to reign and go on full
- 25 force to find out who did it through her investigations.



- 1 We're proud of her. She goes and attends as Commissioner
- 2 Brown was bragging about how they have food. Well, guess
- 3 what Commissioner, our Captain went to one of our sites,
- 4 the Davidson Village, and was accompanying the people
- 5 while they were giving out food.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BURCH: We give out food from Reverend
- 7 Griffin's church, also Second Ebenezer. So all of us are
- 8 meeting the needs of our people. So I don't want you to
- 9 think that it's just over there. Number 8. It's over
- 10 there at Number 11 too. Now I made the same things about
- 11 number 11, but I know what 11 does do and they could do
- 12 better, ma'am. Like you have cop on the block, we have
- 13 cop on the block too, okay. So we all out here to correct
- 14 and save our citizens because we are loving where we live
- in District 3. Thank you, ma'am. Thank you, Chair Bell.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you for this competitive
- 17 spirit of the Precinct. Vice-Chair Holt.
- 18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Chair Bell. Okay.
- 19 Commander Patterson and Captain Potts. I'm going to need
- 20 you to help me remember. I believe at the coffee with the
- 21 cop, you were describing a strategy that you had
- 22 implemented to cut down some negative traffic at that
- 23 convenience store right there on Lahser and Grand River.
- 24 Was that at the coffee with the cop that you're
- 25 explaining?



1 COMMANDER PATTERSON: It was at one of the Coffee 2. with the cop? I don't think we mentioned it yesterday, 3 but what we've done recently we've had at least four wraparounds at that location. And what we do is we send 4 police officers into that location, our special ops, our 5 ceasefire members. We also send our traffic cars over 6 there to that location and we just flood the area with 7 police. That particular area with the city liquor has 8 been a troublesome area for the 8th Precinct and citizens 9 have been coming to us complaining about that location. 10 So every now and then I'll make sure that our special ops 11 crew goes over to that area and conducts a wrap-around 12 13 into that area and make sure that we kind of take a bite 14 out of crime in that area. The last one we did we got 6 15 felony arrests. Five of those were CCWs or carrying a 16 concealed weapon. One was a felony warrant. We wrote 198, tickets recover one stolen vehicle and we recovered 4 17 18 firearms from that particular event. So every time we go 19 over there, it makes a dent in what's going on in that area. Every shift has been notified by me to pay extra 20 special attention to that location. That location is a 21 2.2 Greenlight, and I make sure that everybody on every shift 2.3 goes to that location daily. I pass by there every day. And if I see a problem, I make sure I called the Precinct 2.4 25 back and get somebody up there. So we're giving extra



- 1 special attention to that location. And especially due to
- 2 the fact that they're opening that new Obama Building
- 3 right across the street, we want to make sure that area
- 4 is clear and safe for everybody to enjoy.
- 5 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Commander Patterson. And
- 6 again, we cannot say too many times how fortunate we are
- 7 to have Captain Potts at the 8th. Thank you Chair Bell.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. If there is no other
- 9 question for the Commander.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Bell.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BIRCH: Not a comment to him, but I
- 13 wanted to thank AC Hope for coming to our 11th Precinct
- 14 community relations meeting. It was encouraging to see a
- 15 colleague come to another person. Another Commissioner's
- 16 meeting. I just want to thank her personally for
- 17 attending our meeting.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. But that's what she
- 19 does, she's citywide.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BURCH: That's what she does? Okay.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Citywide. And she has been over to
- 22 my Precinct too. I want to thank the Commander and the
- 23 Captain of doing a great job at the 8th Precinct.
- 24 Continue that spirit of fighting crime, but also
- 25 relationship. I'm not going to call it public relations.



- 1 I heard on the radio just recently, all the people
- 2 talking about police reform, we need people and community
- 3 reform in terms of what in our community. This, you will
- 4 know the issue that we have to deal with it just off the
- 5 hook and no community is not immune to it. And so I call
- 6 it, people reformed and community reform. That's what I
- 7 was supposed to among others on this call meeting growing
- 8 up in the city of Detroit. So let's be proud and try to
- 9 re reinstate that. We move on to the next item would be
- 10 Ms. White.
- 11 MS. WHITE: Through the Chair, Honorable Board,
- 12 you've received all of the incoming correspondence for
- this week and it is listed on the Agenda and staff co-
- 14 hosts will bring up the Agenda for the community's
- information and reference as well. Number one, weekly DPD
- 16 facial recognition technology report for the week of May
- 17 3rd through May 9th, 2021. You also received the human
- 18 resources report as well as various other staff reports
- 19 from BOPC staff and OCI staff. Additionally, the letter
- 20 of resignation from investigator Kesha Washington was
- 21 also submitted. And also you received responses from the
- 22 disciplinary administration regarding BOPC questions that
- 23 were submitted for last week's presentation. And that
- 24 concludes the incoming correspondence.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White, Ms. White in



- 1 reference to Commissioner Burton's concern about the
- 2 Greenlight, Ms. White has agreed to post it on our
- 3 website and people can take a look at it. So share that
- 4 with your District in terms that it will be posted on the
- 5 website, the Greenlight locations in the near, near
- 6 future. Unfinished business. New business.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, Through the Chair.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 9 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: All right. In light of the fact
- 10 that we as Commissioners spend 180 Thursdays a year. I
- 11 moved that we give ourselves and our families and our
- 12 friends, the gift of time by taking a break on May 27th,
- 13 for the Memorial weekend.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I second.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's been properly moved and
- 16 supported. Discussion.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Discussion. Mr. Chairman.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You know the Detroit Police
- 20 Department is involved in the community's lives 24/7 and
- 21 they have to bear witnesses that this Board has taken a
- lot of breaks off. And so they really want to hear from
- 23 elected officials and they prefer that this Board takes
- 24 no more time off. It's really preposterous for us to
- 25 submit taken additional breaks at this time, knowing that



- 1 many of our constituents are still having some
- 2 challenges, plug ging into these meetings because of
- 3 internet, difficulties. Poverty is a growing issue here
- 4 in America's blackest poorest city, Detroit, Michigan.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, I hear you
- 6 loud and clear, but I don't see us we haven't taken off
- 7 since January. It's a grueling schedule for the Board to
- 8 meet weekly, and this would not stop you from going out
- 9 in your District or wherever you go, to interact with
- 10 that community. But it would also give our staff a little
- 11 break too because our two top individuals haven't had a
- 12 vacation. I would like to get them that week off in terms
- of taking because we're not going to meet on that day if
- 14 this passes, so we ready for a vote. Any other
- 15 discussion? Yes, sir.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I call for an off-the-record
- 17 roll call vote, sir.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: No problem, sir. District 1.
- 19 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Brown is not on mute.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. I'll come back. District 2.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Definitely.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. Yes. District 5.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BURTON: No.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 6.
- 2 COMMISSIONER CARTER: 6.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 7.
- 4 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: At-Large. I'm sorry. I'm back to
- 6 Vice-Chair Holt.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Commissioner Hernandez.
- 9 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Yes.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 11 COMMISSIONER Jones: Yes.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Holley.
- 13 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Did I miss anyone?
- 15 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Mr. Chairman, I was trying to
- 16 chime in on the discussion. I just wanted to make a
- 17 comment before I voted that our days that we meet and the
- 18 number I mean, I believe it is Charter mandated. So just
- in the future, we've got to make these recommendations.
- 20 Let's just make sure that we're not violating the Charter
- 21 and my vote is going to be a no.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. I think we are in
- 23 compliance with our meeting, with the Charter. The body
- 24 has to make the decision with reference to the best
- 25 interest of the community. And as I stated, we have a



- 1 tremendous schedule. Ms. White, what is the vote?
- MS. WHITE: Through the Chair? There were 8 yes votes
- 3 and there were 3 no votes. The motion passed.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. Are we
- 5 prepared for the interviews?
- 6 MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, Dr. Fletcher
- 7 Bland is on the line and that is the first candidate for
- 8 the parliamentarian interviews. And we are preparing to
- 9 move him over to the panel gallery. Honorable Board while
- 10 we are doing that, you have received all of the
- 11 documentation in preparation for today's parliamentarian
- 12 interviews, including, but not limited to the resumes of
- 13 each candidate and also the support material involving
- 14 the interview questionnaire and other material for your
- 15 reference and use.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman. My apologies. You
- 17 didn't call for any more new business.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We are going to move on, sir? We,
- 19 at this point in time, thank you.
- 20 MS. WHITE: And also Honorable Board for your
- 21 reference, the interview format will be as follows the
- 22 interview questions. I will pose the interview questions
- 23 to the candidate. There are 8 technical questions and
- that will conclude the technical portion of the
- 25 interview. And then immediately thereafter the interview



- 1 will be open for Commissioners to ask any additional
- 2 follow-up questions. And at that time after the
- 3 conclusion of all of the interview questions, the Chair
- 4 will give final remarks. And then the candidate will be
- 5 asked to return back to the virtual waiting room for
- 6 further instructions. Also, please note that each
- 7 interview for each candidate will last between 15 to 20
- 8 minutes. It should not be any longer than 20 minutes for
- 9 each candidate interview. And also that will allow for
- 10 you to move forward with the meeting announcements and
- 11 the public comments in a timely fashion. And if the staff
- 12 call is complete and let me know if Dr. Fletcher Bland
- 13 has arrived? Good afternoon, Dr. Bland, if you could
- 14 please enable your microphone, please. And again,
- 15 Honorable Board, your first candidate is Dr. Fletcher
- 16 Bland for the contract position of parliamentarian. And
- if it is your pleasure, I can move into the brief
- instructions of the interview, and then we can move
- 19 forward to the interview questions.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- MS. WHITE: Okay. Dr. Bland, could you please speak
- 22 so that I can make sure that you can hear me and that I
- 23 can hear you as well during this interview? Staff co-
- 24 hosts are still working with Dr. Bland's microphone to
- 25 ensure that it is working properly. Dr. Bland, okay. I



- 1 will move forward with the interview introduction, and I
- 2 know that staff cohorts are still working with Dr.
- 3 Bland's microphone.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Ms. White, is he on zoom, or he's
- 5 calling here?
- 6 MS. WHITE: He is on zoom, and I do see where the
- 7 video is enabled. And I thought that the microphone was
- 8 also enabled, but for some reason, we are experiencing
- 9 some technical challenges at this time. Dr. Bland, if you
- 10 can speak at this time because we have sent several
- 11 messages for you to enable your microphone.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Could we suggest that he comes in
- on his phone? That's not allowed Ms. White. Through the
- 14 Chair.
- 15 MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair. That is
- 16 permissible. Dr. Bland, if you can hear me and then also
- 17 staff co-host please send a message to Dr. Blanton to
- 18 inform him that he can sign in from his phone, and then
- 19 we can move forward with the interview. For the second
- 20 candidate interview, I have not received notification
- 21 that they are in the waiting room just yet. So we will be
- 22 waiting for Dr. Bland.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Announcement. I just want to
- 24 knowledge Wayne State Chief, or public safety there
- 25 Brother Hope, Chief Hope. And thank you for your support



- 1 as you well know, they patrol in an area of Wayne State
- 2 and do an outstanding job in that area. So we appreciate
- 3 cheap coat points, state, public safety. We have always
- 4 worked together and under his leadership, he's interacted
- 5 with us quite often.
- 6 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Any announcement we can make
- 7 now. Yes, sir. Go ahead and announce when we can make it
- 8 now.
- 9 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Ms. White: Can you help me with
- 10 that?
- MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair Commissioner,
- 12 Reverend Holley has the announcement regarding
- 13 vaccinations taking place at his church, little rock,
- 14 excuse me, historic little rock Baptist church on May
- 15 27th, 2021. And Commissioner Holley, if you can also
- 16 share the timeframe, please?
- 17 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: It's the 23rd day of May, 12 to
- 18 3, and 16 and up. Then also Mr. Chairman and food
- 19 community, we have also the bulletin now. So too we have
- 20 a clinic that we have vaccinations, but also we've got
- 21 the ability now to go to those who are homebound but
- that's somebody who's homebound. We can go directly to
- 23 them and give them the vaccination as well. Thank you
- 24 very much.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That's great. A really good



- 1 announcement that people should take advantage of.
- 2 Commissioner Burch, you have an announcement?
- 3 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, sir. Thank you.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Then Commissioner Bernard.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I
- 6 wanted to announce that Community United for Progress and
- 7 the 8-mile Boulevard Association is going to do a cleanup
- 8 this Saturday from 9 o'clock until 2. What we're doing is
- 9 cleaning the strip of Van Dyke and 8-miles back all the
- 10 way down to Dad Butler Park where we've come together
- 11 with the sheriff department, Sheriff Rafael Washington
- 12 has been very supportive and will have his men there
- 13 along with the police department in Warren and our DPD.
- 14 So as we come together, you're beautifying getting ready
- 15 to prepare. Our next activity will be to address the gas
- 16 stations that are in disarray on the outside. So if you
- 17 clean off the outside, you clean the inside of your
- 18 business to represent Detroit as to what it is. I think
- 19 you. Anybody wishing to join us, please be up there at 8
- 20 o'clock at the Belmont Shopping Center or 9 o'clock on
- 21 this Saturday, the 15th. Thank you, Chair Bell.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you for that announcement.
- 23 Commissioner Bernard.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Just real quickly, everyone.
- 25 We have the announcement actually in our packet about the



- 1 Detroit Police Department's, women in blue event. It is
- 2 Tuesday, June 8th, from 8:30 in the morning to nine 30.
- 3 And Melanie, if you don't mind, if you would contact the
- 4 foundation and make sure that they have a table for every
- 5 Board member, and if they bring a guest, a guest like we
- 6 have in the past, this is so cool because Denise Hood,
- 7 Judge Denise Hood was the first black female chief judge
- 8 for federal district court in the, in the history of the
- 9 state of Michigan is our peanuts speaker. She's a
- 10 personal friend of mine. We both worked for Coleman young
- 11 together, and I know that you ever, and Holly know her
- 12 husband who former Councilman and Reverend Nicholas very
- 13 well. So hopefully we can all be present for this. We
- 14 used to do it as the Board and the staff as well for this
- 15 particular event, if you've left the reserve our table so
- 16 that our staff or we can come, I sure would appreciate
- it. And the Board's table is supposed to be upfront.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Bernard, due to
- 19 COVID-19. They can't accommodate staff or additional
- 20 personnel. I'm hoping they can accommodate the
- 21 Commissioners, but they have put that part of the
- 22 communication out. They are trying to have this in the
- 23 public setting, but also comply with what we are dealing
- 24 with. So that's the reality. It's not a blanket
- 25 invitation to everybody. So keep that in mind.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I didn't know they had limited
- 2 invitations.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Because of Covid, they eliminate
- 4 everything. They are trying to control that environment.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I can send them to you.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. But by all means, you
- 7 should be there.
- 8 COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 10 COMMISSIONER JONES: I have an announcement to make,
- 11 if I may?
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 13 COMMISSIONER JONES: All right. Well this Saturday at
- 14 9:00 AM at the River Walk downtown right there at Rivard
- and Atwater. We're going to have our second Loop Legacy
- 16 Institute walk. We had our first back on April the third,
- 17 and what we're doing is that we are reaching out to
- 18 families that have lost family members to gun violence in
- 19 the City of Detroit, we're gathering, we're coming
- 20 together. We're marching, we're making our voices heard
- 21 and making our voices known. We're going to have homicide
- 22 detectives that are going to be on hand. So in the event
- 23 that someone has not been able to contact anyone at EPD
- 24 about their particular case if it is unsolved. We're
- 25 going to have DPD associates there, and they're going to



- 1 get contact information for them.
- 2 COMMISSIONER JONES: So that that way they can look
- 3 their cases up and be able to respond to the people that
- 4 are in a great deal of pain all across our community. So
- 5 we're going to walk, we're going to March, we're going to
- 6 get together. We're going to share in the different
- 7 exhibits appearances that we've had, and we're going to
- 8 help to get them some answers for their cases. And we
- 9 have to stand up in our community about the violence
- 10 that's taking place too many lives, too many promising
- 11 lives are being lost all across the city, and we're going
- 12 to do something about it. So that's this Saturday, May
- 13 15th at the River Walk at Atwater, Hart Plaza downtown,
- 9:00 AM. And I want to see everybody come out. So
- 15 distancing, there's going to be plenty of room for that.
- 16 And masks are required. Face coverings are required. So I
- 17 hope to see you there. We're going to have guest
- 18 speakers. I'm going to be speaking. It's going to be
- 19 quite an event out of it. It's going to be memorable and
- 20 hopefully, we can get our people some help. Thank you.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair.
- 22 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.
- 23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: We have an interview.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well hold on, hold on one second,
- 25 please. Ms. White, where are we with that?



- 1 MS. WHITE: Yes, we're still working with Dr. Bland.
- 2 So if you would like to move to public comments.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well we can reschedule those two
- 4 interviews. You got an issue with the second party too,
- 5 right or concerned that you're not there or whatever is
- 6 that correct?
- 7 MS. WHITE: I believe the second candidate has
- 8 arrived.
- 9 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I think we should proceed with the
- 10 interviews, even though my announcement would take less
- 11 than two seconds.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I doubt that.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Set the interview up, and we will
- 14 deal with Commissioner Holt's announcement. Set the
- 15 interviews up.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Bless her heart.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, you have the floor.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, thank you. Thank you so very
- 19 much. Okay. Delta Sigma Theta sorority is having its
- 20 second round of expundement there. The event will be on
- 21 May 18th at 6 o'clock. And this particular expungement
- 22 fair focuses on expunging, the records for folks who have
- 23 had moving violations as well as encounters regarding
- 24 marijuana fines and what I'd like to do if it's
- 25 permissible is to share my Board of Police, Commissioners



- 1 phone number with any person who would need me to email
- 2 the flyer. My Board of Police Commissioner's phone number
- 3 is (313) 920-6498. And again, that's so that folks can
- 4 look at having their traffic violations and marijuana
- 5 offenses expunged from their records. Thank you Chair
- 6 Bell. Thank you community for allowing that time.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: All these are very, very important
- 8 announcements. So hopefully they take heed. Ms. White
- 9 where are we?
- 10 MS. WHITE: Yes. We're still working to bring Dr.
- 11 Bland into the, excuse me, Dr. Jackson into the meeting.
- 12 And that was the second candidate Dr. Francis Jackson.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: So yes, ma'am.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I quess Commissioner Burton?
- 15 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Commissioner Holt, you know
- 16 that you can expunge up to three years now?
- 17 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Let me say this Commissioner
- 18 Bernard, I know nothing about it other than to advertise,
- 19 but thank you for sharing. Thank you so much.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: In unlimited misdemeanors,
- 21 except for the ones that involve drinking. If you have
- 22 multiple drinking and driving offenses, those can't be
- 23 expunged. But as you know, the Secretary of State keeps a
- 24 separate record. There are two types of punishment that
- 25 can be meted out in those situations. One can be by the



- 1 court. The other is by the Secretary of State. We have no
- 2 control over the Secretary of State. The expungement is
- 3 totally based on what happens in the criminal justice
- 4 system.
- 5 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Thank you again for sharing.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Ms. White.
- 7 MS. WHITE: We're still working to get the candidates
- 8 in the meeting room.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair, I suggest sir,
- 10 please, can we move on and I do it another day?
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'll go along with that. We having
- 12 problems. Hopefully, we can work out those issues. We can
- 13 schedule them again next week because we don't want to
- 14 hold up the Agenda. We are agreed to try to move it on.
- 15 Mr. Brown.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and this
- 17 Honorable Board. Your next BOPC virtual meeting will be
- 18 May 20, 2021, at 3:00 PM. And because the Board just
- 19 passed the week of May 27th, your next meeting would be
- 20 after that would be June 3rd, 2021 at 3:00 PM.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- MR. ROB BROWN: And if it's okay with you, sir. I can
- 23 go straight to public comments?
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 25 MR. ROB BROWN: I currently have, I had 15, but



- 1 currently have 14. Lieutenant Mark Young said he was in a
- 2 meeting. So I'll call them by three. Your first speaker
- 3 would be Ms. Bernie Smith, followed by Minister Eric
- 4 Blunt, followed by Mr. Steven Brown. Ms. Smith.
- 5 MS. SMITH: Good afternoon to the Commissioners. I am
- 6 very happy to be able to speak to you again, after such a
- 7 tremendous announcement that we had this week, it really
- 8 took me back. And I was really without words, but in
- 9 other words, I just want to know if the Chief will
- 10 really, really feel as though that he's qualified to run
- 11 for office. I will talk to him at a later time, but I do
- 12 wish to express my thoughts and who we should have to
- 13 take his place. We all know what's going on here in the
- 14 City of Detroit and how many robberies, killings, and so
- 15 forth that we have. All right. I think right now it's
- 16 time for us to have a strong woman, especially a black
- woman. We don't take too much stuff off of anybody. So my
- 18 suggestion to the police department and to your
- 19 Commission look up Renee Hall, we all know she went to
- 20 Dallas and they gave her such good conduct over there.
- 21 MS. SMITH: Even though there was some racism that
- 22 was involved, she's still a great woman that we should
- 23 have as our leader here in the Detroit area. I think
- 24 she's doing a hell of a good job. So I'm supporting Renee
- 25 Hall. We do have some good men, but I think it's time for



- 1 a woman to come and be in charge of the police department
- 2 here in Detroit because we do need someone that's really
- 3 interested in our welfare. There are too many shootings
- 4 going on and I think we need to put a stop to it. I'm
- 5 tired of looking at it on TV and I'm sure you are too. So
- 6 let's get together guys. And let's put a woman as our
- 7 next police chief. I'm sure she'll do a hell of a good
- 8 job. Take care. And God bless all of you. I love you.
- 9 Bye.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, the next speaker will be
- 11 Minister. Eric Blunt. Minister. Eric Blunt. Minister
- 12 Blunt.
- MINISTER BLUNT: Yes. Can you hear me, Board?
- MR. ROB BROWN: Yes, sir.
- 15 MINISTER BLUNT: This is Minister Eric Blunt from
- 16 Sacred Heart Church. Chairman Bell, your comments on
- 17 community reform need more than police reform. It is
- 18 totally inappropriate. This comment has shown that there
- is something wrong with black people and that we are
- 20 inherently criminals. And both of these assumptions can
- 21 be nothing further from the truth. Chairman Bell, please
- 22 restrict new business topics for the Board of Police
- 23 Commissioners' purpose and not for vaccine locations or
- 24 for fraternities, sororities, announcements to the HR
- 25 Director. Indiscipline. Why not publicly list these



- 1 indiscipline, a lot like the Giglio Bradly list that the
- 2 Wayne County Prosecutor publicly lists on a quarterly
- 3 basis. This Board was created to address police
- 4 misconduct. The new class of 11 white males and 9 black
- 5 males, the trend continues and also their residency is
- 6 also in question. On the 8th Precinct. The 8th Precinct
- 7 is doing a phenomenal job of reducing crime. Please be
- 8 even on this. There are lots of other reasons why crime
- 9 can be reduced, such as employment, unlivable wages.
- 10 Commander Patterson, this wraparound, flood the area with
- 11 cops. How about flood the area with literacy
- 12 achievements, college tuitions, employment, and again,
- 13 livable wages. I yield my time.
- MR. ROB BROWN: The next speaker will be Mr. Steven
- 15 Brown.
- MR. BROWN: Hello, this is Steven Brown in District
- 17 3, Precinct 11. I just wanted to say that it's kind of
- 18 difficult and interesting to hear how we're kind of stuck
- 19 in this find a new police chief at the end of a mayoral
- 20 cycle when there's less than a year for the existing
- 21 mayor and policies and procedures to continue. There's no
- 22 guarantee that the next mayor coming in is going to be
- 23 interested in the level of surveillance that we currently
- 24 have. One of the big issues that a lot of people have. I
- 25 do find that when you look for crime, you will find



- 1 crime. And I'm hoping that our officers are looking at
- 2 our citizens, not as perpetrators or suspects, but
- 3 actually as the citizens of the city that deserves some
- 4 attention and respect. I do realize when there are
- 5 disturbances and they need to be handled in a way that
- 6 continues to think about the person's mental health and
- 7 the traumas that exist in this community as they stand.
- 8 MR. BROWN: I'm not saying that you get a pass for
- 9 having trauma, but we need to talk about this trauma and
- 10 not just figure the person's so sick that we're just
- 11 going to put, you know, get rid of them. We need to be
- 12 careful walking with the people is going to help reduce
- 13 the amount of shall we say, community trauma and seeing
- 14 police officers out on the street. A lot of people aren't
- 15 familiar with seeing police officers out on the street as
- 16 much as we do. It can be a real concern. Thank you.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next three speakers
- 18 would be Ms. Brenda Butler followed by Ms. Lori Parks
- 19 followed by Detroit resident. Ms. Butler.
- MS. BUTLER: Hello?
- MR. ROB BROWN: Yes, we can hear you.
- MS. BUTLER: Good afternoon to the Police
- 23 Commissioners. I have two concerns this afternoon. And
- 24 one of the concerns is at one of your earlier meetings,
- 25 when we were talking about the no not warrant, I had



- 1 requested that a presentation be done by the appropriate
- 2 police officer to the community on exactly how there's no
- 3 not warrant work. You guys voted that you think it was 30
- 4 seconds before the officers could enter your home. But
- 5 when I read the actual warrant, it does not state that in
- 6 the warrant. So we need some clarity on that as a
- 7 community. And I also would like to know what is the
- 8 ordinance on tinted glass? This is to an officer tinted
- 9 glass in the automobiles. What is that policy or
- 10 ordinance? Thank you, and I yield my time.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 12 MR. ROB BROWN: Miss Lori Parks.
- MS. PARKS: Good afternoon, and thank you for taking
- 14 my call. I have a couple of comments. We would like to
- 15 know all of the disciplinary actions that we're taking
- 16 for the police officers and what and what the outcome of
- 17 the discipline was. And then I have a comment, or when
- 18 are you recruiting officers to come to our city, Detroit
- 19 from a lot of these hostile suburbs. We will strongly
- 20 like to encourage them to live in the community where we
- 21 live while they are doing the police work. And I still
- 22 need to see if you guys know exactly what your job duties
- 23 are since you weren't elected, or even I really need to
- 24 know from the people who were appointed to this position,
- 25 to let the citizens of Detroit know what the job



- 1 description of the Police Commissioners do? It's not to
- 2 tell me about what kind of loops you have in down here at
- 3 River Walk. We need to know exactly what your job
- 4 description is. That's fine and dandy but do other things
- 5 in the community to keep the community together. But I
- 6 need to know from all of you, what your job description
- 7 is, and we need to know from each and every one of you at
- 8 the meetings that you hold, whether it's zoom or in
- 9 person. So thank you for taking my call. I yield my time.
- 10 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair your next speaker will be a
- 11 Detroit resident.
- 12 DETROIT RESIDENT: Hello? Can you hear me?
- 13 MR. ROB BROWN: Yes.
- 14 DETROIT RESIDENCE: You can hear me, okay, great.
- 15 Thank you. Well, I'm sorry. I missed a part of the
- 16 beginning of this. My apologies. And I do want to say, I
- 17 am not against all police officers. I do that. There is a
- 18 need for them. I do have a big concern about the training
- 19 of Detroit police officers. I've encountered some that
- 20 are very nice and lovely. I've encountered others that
- 21 need training. They don't understand the first amendment.
- 22 If you don't do exactly what they say, they think they
- 23 can just throw you around and charge you with disorderly
- 24 conduct and that needs to change. And so, and I don't
- 25 know, is that, was that a leadership issue? Where was



- 1 that coming from? But I do want to say with police Chief
- 2 Craig's leaving, I guess he's here until June. Is he
- 3 going to apologize to all the Detroiters whose houses
- 4 were taken by the land bank, through that nuisance
- 5 abatement program that is really unconstitutional,
- 6 eminent domain, but they just put a different color
- 7 lipstick on the pig and collar the chicken because please
- 8 Chief Craig submitted a declaration saying blood is bad.
- 9 And if you've got blood, you could have dead bodies or
- 10 bad this and that. And that's used in every case that
- 11 they go and take people's property. Well, if blood is so
- 12 bad, then why wasn't he telling the city they needed to
- do something about the land bank houses that they
- 14 basically do nothing to, unless there's a very verbal
- 15 complaint about it, or they're getting ready to sell. So
- 16 for that reason, Mr. Craig, you're not a good candidate
- 17 for governor and you don't even attend the meetings and
- 18 listen to the public.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next three speakers
- 20 would be Ms. Brenda Hill followed by the caller with the
- 21 last three numbers, 402, followed by Mr. Reubin Black.
- 22 Ms. HILL:
- MS. HILL: Okay, Good afternoon. I'd like to echo
- 24 Pastor Reverend Blunt. The comments about the community
- 25 were out of line by Willie Bell, and it seems that he's



- 1 doing this more and more and more. I'm just losing all
- 2 kinds of respect for him and his leadership. I do want to
- 3 say and I don't agree with Bernice often, but we have
- 4 some fine women on the police force, Bryant and Slappy.
- 5 Some of them have been spoken about today. I think they
- 6 should be in the running for the new police chief.
- 7 Bettison may be a cohesive transition. The community
- 8 knows him. Most of the community likes him. But what we
- 9 do not need is a white police chief in a majority city. I
- 10 enjoy Fitzgerald and a couple of them. Valley should not
- 11 be even considered, period. And so in a majority city
- 12 that's being gentrified to the nth degree. There's no way
- 13 that we need a white police chief. Also, this Board is
- 14 supposed to be civilian oversight. It's not to be, make
- 15 friends not to be, you know the new buddy of what's going
- on. We have some of the highest crimes in this country.
- 17 There's no way that you shouldn't be irate about that.
- 18 These smiles and jovial I mean, that's your job to
- 19 highlight that stuff and make changes and those things.
- 20 And I'll be back next week.
- 21 CALLER 402: Hello. Can you hear me?
- 22 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes, ma'am.
- 23 CALLER 402: I was wanting to make a comment on
- 24 Captain Potts. When I first got here, she helped me and
- 25 she also taught me how to continually stand and be



- 1 resilient. And just as all the DPD family has and all the
- 2 Commissioners, I want to commend her highly for her work.
- 3 And her number 8, Also Commander Gardener. She helped
- 4 with the place where I live now, when the responders
- 5 know, and the fire chief, what to do to keep the building
- 6 safe. I wasn't in here, but it could have fallen down
- 7 with explosion implosion, but they made it safe. We can
- 8 come back in. And by the time I got here, I noticed they
- 9 were pulling off and it was safe to come in. Also when
- 10 they spoke about the muzzle on the people having a bite
- 11 out of crime in number 8, I say, get your muzzle on with
- 12 the bulldog grip, just like a good neighbor, DPD is
- 13 there. And also, I want to thank you all for continuously
- 14 standing and teaching me how as a civilian to stand up
- 15 against the things that I have to face as a civilian. And
- 16 knowing that you all are doing such a great job standing,
- 17 even when people speak and things are happening and
- 18 they're highly adverse, but you continue to stand. And
- 19 have that who opened their window kind of thing. It's
- 20 cold, let's close the window. That response, correctly
- 21 response. Thank you so much for wrapping your arms around
- 22 the citizens this way, and helping to keep us safe in so
- 23 many different ways.
- 24 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Reubin Black, Mr. Reubin Black.
- MR. BLACK: To the Honorable Commissioners, William



- 1 Davis, Darryl Brown, and Mr. Willie Burton. This is not
- 2 for you. This is for the other clowns that participate in
- 3 this circus every weekend. Every member of the Board of
- 4 Police Commissioners that has never said one word on any
- 5 of these meetings about police misconduct need to be
- 6 resigned immediately. And this goes to the Chairman Bell
- 7 and I told you out of my mouth that this was going to be
- 8 something different. The 2021 election cycle in the City
- 9 of Detroit is going to be totally different. You're
- 10 running again for office over in District 4. You're not
- 11 going to win. Matter of fact, you're going to get out of
- 12 here before your term is up. I do believe because there's
- 13 going to be people coming in and asking questions that
- 14 you don't want to answer.
- MR. BLACK: And Melanie White, every Board member has
- 16 heard me, heard the audiotapes of her lying blatantly and
- 17 Jonya Underwood, disregarding the City Charter,
- 18 disregarding the responsibility to the citizens. And
- 19 Lawrence Akbar is in charge of all the nonsense that gets
- 20 covered up at the OCI. The OCI has covered up a murder
- 21 investigation, misconduct, complaint, but Derek May, now
- 22 that he got the book. The assistant Wayne County medical
- 23 examiner to rule a homicide, a suicide due to a Facebook
- 24 post. Nowhere in America that had been done before. Now,
- 25 the Board of Police Commissioners was instituted for



- 1 civilian oversight of a police department that was out of
- 2 control. Well, it's backed out of control again, because
- 3 you got officers running around here, feeling like they
- 4 are all that. You've got thousands of great officers on
- 5 the police force and all the ones that are doing it
- 6 nonsense is making them look bad and doing them a
- 7 disservice because they get up and put that badge on
- 8 every day and come out here to protect us from the nuts
- 9 running around Detroit. Willie Bell, you're cocksucker is
- 10 done talking.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Caller with the last three numbers,
- 12 842, Miss Michelle George, and Miss Sharon Parnell.
- 13 Caller with the number 842, last three numbers.
- 14 CALLER 842: Mr. Chair. I'll move on to see if I see
- 15 Ms. Michelle, George. I don't see Mr. George. I see Ms.
- 16 Parnell. Ms. Parnell.
- MS. PARNELL: Yes. Can you hear me?
- 18 MR. ROB BROWN: Yes.
- MS. PARNELL: Okay. I want to give kudos to the 2nd
- 20 Precinct. They have a mobile bike patrol and they come
- 21 around and they check on all the seniors. I do appreciate
- 22 that because I do live alone and I want to thank Chief
- 23 Craig for all he has done, but I wish he would go home
- 24 and retire and just relax and enjoy his life and
- 25 Bettison, I'm cheering for you and Renee Hall. That's all



- 1 I have everybody stay safe. Thank you.
- 2 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next two speakers
- 3 will be D. Lyons followed by Ms. Tawana Petty. D. Lyons.
- 4 D. LYONS: There is no way that Todd Bettison..
- 5 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair that was Mr. Black. So we
- 6 heard him before. So we'll go to Ms. Petty.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 8 MR. BLACK: He's always cutting me off. He's known to
- 9 be untruthful at the Board meeting...
- 10 MR. ROB BROWN: Ms. Petty.
- MS. PETTY: Hello? Yes ma'am. Can you hear me?
- MR. ROB BROWN: Yes.
- MS. PETTY: Okay. Thank you all for this opportunity
- 14 to speak. As always, I am grateful to lift up the
- 15 officers that I think are doing tremendous work, not just
- 16 the ones to whom I happen to be related to. And in
- 17 addition to that, I'm going to be deeply grateful to see
- 18 a parliamentarian be a part of this Board. I think that
- 19 it has been, I know it's been very difficult to witness
- 20 the type of power struggle and hierarchical type of
- 21 situation that exists on this board. It's really
- 22 difficult to see ideas be squashed when they are in a
- 23 different opinion to the Chair. And it's really difficult
- 24 to continue to witness the Board function as and non-
- 25 neutral extension of law enforcement that does not give



- 1 any service to the officers. It does not give any service
- 2 to the community.
- 3 MS. PETTY: And there really does need to become a
- 4 time when you all see yourself as a separate entity. I
- 5 believe some of you should try out for the police
- 6 department because you've missed your calling. It is not
- 7 for a civilian oversight body. Some of your functions as
- 8 law enforcement officers out of uniform. And so I really
- 9 want you to deeply consider that because that type of
- 10 mentality for civilian oversight does not create a safe
- 11 situation for the residents. It does not create a safe
- 12 culture for accountability for the officers. And so I
- 13 yield my time. Thank you.
- MR ROB BROWN: Miss Michelle George.
- MS. GEORGE: Oh, okay. Mr. Brown.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Yes.
- 17 MS. GEORGE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you. I was trying
- 18 to get on because I did not hear the meeting, so it would
- 19 not be fair for me to comment on the meeting, but AC
- 20 Bettison has a heart for the people and I'm not saying
- 21 others do not. When we looking in this area, I want the
- 22 Board of Police Commissioners to think about this and,
- 23 and listen to the positive comments, not comments,
- 24 calling people out their names. And not talking about
- 25 those comments, but to people listening to the comments,



- 1 like the young lady was talking about the note not
- 2 warranted and what Ms. Hill was speaking of, listen to
- 3 the comments and Ms. Petty, because you need to try to
- 4 bring back the trust to the community. When we look out
- 5 and see the killing of unarmed black men and women, I got
- 6 a police officer who stopped me the other day.
- 7 MS. GEORGE: My heart stopped beating. You have to
- 8 look at that. When police officers stopped [01:39:40
- 9 inaudible] people of color, we don't know what they going
- 10 to do. I may take my key out, maybe looking in my purse
- 11 to get my license. God forbid, I thought she had a gun.
- 12 That doesn't work. Some see African Americans first, not
- 13 all of the police officers like Ms. Parrnell stated the
- 2nd Police Precinct, they have wonderful officers, there,
- 15 both places. They care for the people. We were at a
- 16 meeting the other day. They do care for the people. So if
- 17 some can model that and model just like captain a pot
- 18 says a heart for the people, a lot of the officers do,
- 19 but you also have to look at what's happening in this
- 20 country with what's happening. When we looked at Tamir
- 21 Rice, Eric Garner, most of those moms are in my
- 22 organization, the National Action Network. And it took
- 23 the lynching of George Floyd. And I do pray for the
- 24 family all the time. He was lynched. We saw that that's
- 25 trauma. I can't even look at Derek Chava's face when they



1 show it on my phone. I got to... 2. MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair that was your last speaker. 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Mr. Brown. We are going to reschedule the interview, and we'll make sure they in 4 the waiting room or whatever you call that prior to the 5 interview. We'll probably move them up on the Agenda, but 6 7 we have communicated that to them. The Chair would 8 entertain a motion for adjournment. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I move that we adjourn. 9 COMMISSION BERNARD: So moved. 10 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Support. 12 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support. 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It has been properly moved and 14 supported. Discussion. Those in favor, Aye. 15 COMMISSIONERS: Aye. 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We stand adjourned. Thank you for 17 participating. 18 19 (Meeting Adjourned at 4:42p.m.) 20 21 2.2 2.3

2.4

25

1	STATE OF MICHIGAN)
2	COUNTY OF WAYNE)
3	RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE AND NOTARIZATION
4	T. Danald Handraide Court Demander de
5	I, Donald Handyside, Court Recorder, do
6	hereby certify that on May 6, 2021, at 2:56 p.m., I
7	did record the Detroit BOPC meeting, the same being
8	later reduced to typewriting and that the foregoing
9	is a true and accurate transcription of said
10	electronic recording taken at such time and place.
11	I further certify that I am not related to
12	or employed by any party of this cause or their
13	respective counsel.
14	
15	DONALD HANDYGIDE (CED 1464)
16	DONALD HANDYSIDE (CER 1464)
17	Notary Public
18	My Commission Expires: 5/6/2020
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

***9** 4:2,11

01:39:40 75:8

1

1 6:18,22 14:7,25 16:10 31:2, 13,16,18,24,25 36:20 41:4 49:18

1,877 30:13

1,939 31:6

10 15:1 17:7.8 24:9 31:18 38:8

101 21:21

11 13:19 19:11,17 27:16 31:15,23,24 43:17 44:10,11 64:4,17

11-minute 18:14

110 17:23

11th 46:13

12 30:8 31:2,12 54:17

12% 18:6

121 21:16,17

12th 21:7

13 8:7

13% 37:12

130 21:16

14 30:20 62:1

14% 37:16

144 31:13

15 32:1 52:7 61:25

152 30:11

15th 55:21 58:13

16 31:3 32:1 54:18

16-hour 19:12

161 38:2

17 31:14

17% 30:5

17th 31:21

18 31:10,19

18% 37:2

180 48:10

18th 59:21

19 30:21,25

19% 36:20

19.9 38:12

198 20:22 45:16

1st 11:2 30:10

2

2 6:23,25 14:9 16:10 19:14 21:18 24:9 33:7 40:15 49:20 55:8

2,672 30:3

20 30:21 52:7,8 61:18

2013 11:4

2014 12:13

2020 20:21 30:10 37:15

2021 8:8,18,25 11:3 17:22 20:25 36:12 37:15 47:17 54:15 61:18,20 71:8

20:41 20:22

21 30:17,22 31:1

22 18:21 31:21

23 30:18

234 17:25

23rd 54:17

24 31:10

24% 18:2

24- 3:1

24/7 48:20

25% 18:5 37:11

265 30:12

27th 48:12 54:15 61:19

29 30:18,19 31:5,6

290 31:6

2nd 24:8,13 72:19 75:14

2tst 30:10

1

3 7:2,4 12:10 14:11 16:12 21:17 30:22 31:2,16 36:20 39:11 44:15 49:22 51:3 54:18 64:17

3,116 30:11

3,418 30:7

30 32:3 56:2 66:3

30th 31:4

31% 17:24

313 596-1830 2:22 3:10

313 596-1831 3:3

313 596-2145 34:11

313 596-2499 3:2

313 920-6498 60:3

32 21:16

329 31:5

340 17:25

36% 18:4

360 3:12

37 30:12

39 30:21

393 30:16

399 30:14

3:00 3:22 61:18,20

3rd 20:19 47:17 61:20

4

4 7:6 14:13 16:14 21:21 31:15 38:13 41:4 45:17 49:24 71:10

4% 30:3

402 68:21 69:21,23

404 38:2,3

43% 36:25

44 29:5,7

445 21:1

45 30:12,18

45% 18:1

48% 37:10

4:00 3:22 4:12

4:42p.m 76:19

5

5 7:7 14:13 16:14 19:2,16,17 26:25 40:14,17,18 49:24

50 18:23 27:11 31:14

568 31:20

57 32:2

575 31:4

58 30:9

6

6 7:9,11 8:18,25 14:15 16:15 31:8,10 45:14 50:1,2 59:21

6,800 3:13

6- 33:15

63 30:20

69% 38:23

6of 30:19

6th 35:24 39:15 42:1,2,9,22,24

7

7 7:12,14 14:17 16:17 19:12, 13,16 21:18 31:13 50:3

7% 30:6

700 26:21,22 27:17

72 31:13,15

746 30:5

75 21:3

752 27:2

76 38:9

78 38:10

7805 12:4 13:20

79 38:11

7th 30:25

8

8 22:14 29:10 31:18 44:9 51:2, 23 55:19 70:3,11

8-mile 55:7

8-miles 55:9

83% 30:5,8

84 17:23

842 72:12,13,14

8:30 56:2

8th 15:16 19:2 21:7 28:13,16, 18,23 29:3 35:17,19 36:3,8, 11,16 37:5,12,14,23 38:14,22 39:17 40:7,13 43:1 45:9 46:7, 23 56:2 64:6

9

9 17:7,9 31:5,24 40:17 55:8,20 64:4

9% 18:6 36:19 37:17

93 21:22

93% 30:6

96% 30:3

9:00 57:14 58:14

9=yes 17:2

9th 20:20,25 47:17

Α

abatement 68:5

ability 11:17 54:21

abridged 33:4

absence 31:11

AC 46:13 74:19

Academy 11:23 30:22 33:4,

13,16

access 4:20

Accessing 2:19

accolades 29:9

accommodate 56:19,20

accompanying 44:4

accomplish 42:1

account 2:9

accountability 74:12

accurate 32:18

achievements 64:12

acknowledge 4:16 23:7 29:17

acknowledged 4:13

Acting 9:25 10:1

action 12:1 75:22

actions 66:15

activity 41:8 55:15

actual 66:5

add 12:15 22:21

addition 21:3 31:25 73:17

additional 22:19 48:25 52:1

56:19

Additionally 2:11 47:19

additions 9:5

address 2:12,13 3:11,21 55:15 64:3

Adella 10:2

adhere 2:16,17 13:8

adherence 2:19

adjourn 76:9

adjourned 76:16,19

adjournment 76:8

administration 2:22 47:22

Administrative 9:18,20

admitting 32:22

advantage 55:1

adverse 70:18

advertise 60:18

African 75:12

African-american 27:22 31:24

afternoon 2:1 5:3 6:6,14,15, 19,20,24 7:3,10,13,18,21 8:2, 3 17:18 20:15 29:23 36:4,6, 13,14 52:13 61:16 62:5 65:22, 23 66:13 68:23

ag 36:25

agenda 3:11,24 8:8,20,21 15:14 17:20 47:13,14 61:14 76:6

agendas 3:9,14

agility 30:17,20

agree 69:3

agreeance 19:8

agreed 48:2 61:14

ahead 24:22 54:7

Akbar 9:24 71:19

alerts 3:14

alignment 13:20

Allen 42:17

allowed 53:13

allowing 60:6

amazing 21:22

Amen 6:7,8

amendment 67:21

America 71:24

America's 49:4

Americans 75:12

amount 18:12 19:15 65:13

Anderson 23:21

animals 22:9

Annie 6:16 43:13

announce 54:7 55:6

announced 11:2

announcement 53:23 54:6,12 55:1,2,22,25 57:10 59:10,14

62:7

announcements 5:1 52:10

60:8 63:24

answering 26:15

answers 58:8

apologies 51:16 67:16

apologize 28:11 68:3

appearances 58:7

appeared 30:18,21

applicants 30:10 32:1 33:9

applications 32:3

apply 12:21,23

appointed 66:24

appointment 11:3 12:8 30:1

appreciated 11:17 21:9

appropriately 2:17

approval 6:11 8:17,24 12:9

April 30:1,5,10,17,24 31:1,4,

17,20 32:6 57:16

Arabic 31:25

area 27:4 28:2,17 42:18 45:7, 8,9,12,13,14,20 46:3 54:1,2

62:23 64:10,11 74:21

areas 26:12 32:12 35:1

Aric 23:15

arm 36:24

arms 70:21

arraignments 39:1

arrest 38:8

arrests 21:18,22 38:9 45:15

arrived 52:13 59:8

assaults 36:25

asset 28:25 35:21

assistance 30:8 31:5,7

assistant 9:21,22 31:2 71:22

associates 57:25

Association 55:7

assumptions 63:20

At-large 6:17 7:16,19 14:19

50:5

attend 68:17

attendance 9:18 10:6,11,20

attended 40:6

attendees 2:4.6.8.10

attendees' 23:15

attending 11:20 46:17

attends 44:1

attention 41:13 45:21 46:1

65:4

attorney 6:25

attributed 37:18

attrition 31:8,10

Atwater 57:15 58:13

audiotapes 71:16

auto 37:17,19

automobiles 66:9

aware 12:23 27:25

awareness 40:4

Aye 8:22 9:6,7 76:14,15

В

back 14:9 32:23 33:3,6,7 45:25 49:20 50:5 52:5 55:9 57:16 62:8 69:20 70:8 75:4

backed 72:2

background 4:22 32:1

bad 28:12 68:8,10,12 72:6

badge 72:7

bank 68:4,13

Banks 10:4

Baptist 54:14

bar 29:6

based 61:3

basically 39:23 42:23 68:14

basis 19:11 64:3

battle 12:2

bear 5:12 10:25 48:21

beat 27:7 29:19

beating 75:7

beautiful 6:2

beautifying 55:14

beginning 67:16

behalf 15:9 17:17

Bell 5:2,3,17,19 6:11,18,23 7:2,5,6,7,9,12,16,20,25 8:3,7, 11,20,23 9:4,8,10,12 10:7,9, 11,19 11:14 12:10 13:16 14:1, 7,9,11,13,15,17,19,21,23,25 15:3,24 16:6,10,12,14,17,19, 22,24 17:3,10,14 20:1,5 21:9

22:1,6 23:4,9,25 24:3,6,18,22 25:19 26:5 27:5,19 28:7,10 29:2 32:9,15 33:20,22,24 34:7,14,23 35:9,12,16,23 36:3 40:10,22 41:17,19 42:5 43:10 44:15,16,18 46:7,8,10,11,18, 21 47:25 48:8,15,18 49:5,18, 20,22,24 50:1,3,5,8,10,12,14, 22 51:4,18 52:20 53:4,23 54:25 55:4,21,22 56:18 57:3, 6,9,12 58:24 59:3,13,17 60:6, 7,13 61:6,11,21,24 63:16,21 66:11 68:25 71:6 72:9 73:7 76:3,13,16

Belmont 55:20

benefited 11:15

Bernard 6:24,25 8:19 13:11,25 14:3,10 16:11 17:5,12,16 19:8 24:4 27:6 28:5 42:12,13 49:21 55:4,23,24 56:18 57:1,5 60:15,18,20 76:10

Bernice 69:3

Bernie 62:3

Bettison 69:7 72:25 73:4 74:20

big 25:11 43:20 64:24 67:18

bike 40:2 72:20

Bill 35:5

bio 12:20

BIRCH 46:12

bit 38:14 42:25

bite 45:13 70:10

black 25:12 31:25 56:7 62:16 63:19 64:4 68:21 70:24,25 71:15 73:5,8 75:5

blackest 49:4

Blackwell 43:18

Bland 51:7 52:12,13,16,21,25 53:9,16,22 59:1 60:11

Bland's 52:24 53:3

blanket 56:24

Blanton 53:17

blatantly 71:16

bless 5:24 6:4 59:16 63:8

Bliss 23:20

block 39:18 42:14,16,17

44:12,13

blood 68:8,9,11

Blossom 9:19

blue 6:16 56:1

Blunt 62:4 63:11,12,13,15

68:24

board 2:2,23 3:21 4:23 6:15, 19 10:6,22 11:14,17 12:4,7, 11,14,18 13:2,8,20 15:5,19 17:19 20:12,16 29:23 35:13 36:13 47:11 48:21,23 49:7 51:9,20 52:15 56:5,14 59:25 60:2 61:17,18 63:13,22 64:3 69:13 71:3,15,25 73:9,18,21, 24 74:22

Board's 2:16 4:18 9:16 15:20

56:17

board's 2:25 3:3,17

bodies 68:9

body 26:9,25 50:23 74:7

body- 25:13

body-worn 25:15 26:16

bomb-trained 19:18

bonds 39:2

book 71:22

BOPC 2:21 3:5,14,16 4:15 13:2 32:6 36:12 47:19,22 61:17

BOPC@DETROITMI.GOV 3:10

bopc@detroitmi.gov. 2:23

Boulevard 55:7

Bradly 64:1

Branche-wilson 23:21

bravery 12:1

bragging 44:2

break 48:12 49:11

breakdown 31:14,23

breaks 48:22,25

Brenda 65:18 68:20

briefed 32:6

briefly 20:12

bright 18:13

bring 11:7 39:13 47:14 56:5

60:10 75:4

Brother 53:25

brotherhood 39:20 42:15 43:1

brothers 29:7

brown 6:19,22 9:18 17:7 24:5 25:12 28:9,10 29:2 32:14,16 33:10,18,20,22 34:3,9,12,16 35:17 36:2 44:2 49:19 50:15 61:15,16,22,25 62:4 63:10,14 64:14,15,16 65:8,17,21 66:12 67:10,13 68:19 70:24 71:1 72:11,18 73:2,5,10,12 74:14, 15,16 76:2,3

BRWN 28:11

Bryant 69:4

buddy 69:15

budget 13:2 22:21 30:7

building 41:3 46:2 70:5

bulldog 70:12

bulletin 54:19

Burch 7:3,4 13:13 14:12 16:13 19:8 22:4,7 23:1 40:16 41:15, 17 43:11,12,13,15 44:6 46:10, 20 48:14 49:23 55:2,3,5 59:16 61:9 76:11

Burch's 27:8

burglaries 18:4 37:10

Burton 7:8 9:9,11 14:14 17:7, 11 24:17,19,23 25:19 26:2 40:17 48:17,19 49:5,16,25 51:16 58:21 60:14 71:1

Burton's 48:1

business 5:25 6:3 15:18 48:6 51:17 55:18 63:22

businesses 25:5 41:8

Butler 43:20 55:10 65:18,19, 20,22

Bye 63:9

Bylaws 2:16 4:18

C

calendar 3:7

call 3:10 14:5 16:8 17:12,13 34:10 39:13 40:15 41:1,2,3,9, 22 46:25 47:5,7 49:16,17 51:17 52:12 62:2 66:14 67:9 76:5

called 5:13 6:4 42:14 45:24

caller 68:20 69:21,23 72:11, 13,14

calling 19:21 34:20 53:5 74:6, 24

Calloway 10:4

calls 22:14 33:1 34:3,19,22 39:15 42:2,3

camera 26:9,16

cameras 24:25 25:1,14,15 26:9

candidate 51:7,13,23 52:4,7,9, 15 53:20 59:7 60:12 68:16

candidates 12:6 13:23 31:22 33:6 61:7

canine 19:9 22:8

capacity 12:15,21

captain 15:17 20:1,8,14,15,17 23:15,16 26:19 28:24 35:18 36:9,13,15 37:4,21 38:12 39:4

40:10,20,23 41:2,21,25 42:6, 7,16 43:16,18,24 44:3,19 46:7,23 69:24 75:17

car 26:9

care 63:8 75:15,16

career 11:19,25 35:1 40:3

careful 65:12

Carolyn 10:5

carries 8:24

carrying 45:15

cars 45:6

Carter 7:10 10:4,22 12:15 14:16 16:16 35:5 50:2

Carter's 10:17

case 27:11 57:24 68:10

cases 58:3,8

Cass 11:21

category 31:11 37:9

Caucasians 31:24

CB 39:8

CCW 21:22

CCWS 45:15

ceasefire 37:23 45:6

Center 55:20

certified 33:21,23

Chair 4:7 6:15 7:5,7 9:14
10:14,23 12:16 17:1 20:16
22:5 23:14 24:17 29:24 32:14
35:23 36:8 41:15 43:8 44:15,
18 46:7 47:11 48:7 51:2,6
52:3 53:14,15 54:11 55:5,21
57:8 58:21,22 60:5 61:9,16
63:10 65:17 67:10 68:19
72:14 73:2,5,23 76:2,7

Chairman 8:1 10:9,22 12:11 17:5 19:25 23:3,10 26:2,14 28:11 29:1,21 40:21 48:17 50:15 51:16 54:18 63:16,21 71:6

Chairperson 5:2,3,17,19 6:11, 18,23 7:2,6,9,12,16,20,25 8:3, 7,11,20,23 9:4,8,10,12 10:7, 11,19 11:14 12:10 13:16 14:1, 7,9,11,13,15,17,19,21,23,25 15:3,24 16:6,10,12,14,17,19, 22,24 17:3,10,14 20:5 21:9 22:1,6 23:4,9,25 24:6,18,22 25:19 26:5 27:5,19 28:7,10 29:2 32:9,15 33:20,24 34:7, 14,23 35:9,12,16 36:3 40:10, 22 41:17,19 42:5 43:10 44:16 46:8,11,18,21 47:25 48:8,15, 18 49:5,18,20,22,24 50:1,3,5, 8,10,12,14,22 51:4,18 52:20 53:4,23 54:25 55:4,22 56:18 57:3,6,9,12 58:24 59:3,13,17 60:7,13 61:6,11,21,24 66:11 73:7 76:3,13,16

challenges 49:2 53:9

Chang 35:6,9

change 29:20 43:6 67:24

Chaplain 5:14,16,18,20 6:10

charge 63:1 67:23 71:19

Charles 10:8

Charter 12:4,7 13:7,9,20 50:18,20,23 71:17

Chava's 75:25

cheap 54:3

check 34:4,20 72:21

cheering 72:25

chicken 68:7

chief 2:25 7:22 8:13,14 9:24 10:7,8,9 11:2,4,10,18 12:1,7, 12,13,16 13:10,23 15:6,15,22 16:1 17:17,18 18:8,23 19:14 20:7,11 21:8,10 22:7,17 23:2, 11,20 24:12,16,20 25:10,20 26:9,12,14,21 27:2,15 29:4, 12,21 33:17 53:24,25 56:7 62:9 63:7 64:19 68:1,8 69:6,9, 13 70:5 72:22

Chief's 15:14 25:18

children 22:24

chime 50:16

choice 29:9 35:4

Christopher 23:17

church 28:20 44:7 54:13,14

63:16

churches 39:10

circus 71:3

CIT 19:25 20:12,22 21:2,4

cities 18:9

citizens 6:15,20 41:10 44:14 45:9 65:2,3 66:25 70:22 71:18

city 2:11 5:25 6:20 11:10 12:4, 9 13:2,20 15:10 18:5,9 24:24 25:5,7,22 28:1 37:1 38:23 45:8 47:8 49:4 57:19 58:11 62:14 65:3 66:18 68:12 69:9, 11 71:8.17

citywide 46:19,21

city's 3:5

civil 27:24

civilian 11:16 30:4 31:7,10,14 69:14 70:14,15 72:1 74:7,10

civilians 15:8 31:2,5,6

clarify 17:15

clarity 66:6

class 30:24,25 31:21 64:4

clean 55:17

cleaning 55:9

cleanup 55:7

clear 13:7 46:4 49:6

clinic 54:20

close 70:20

closely 12:12,16

Closing 12:17

closures 38:23

clowns 71:2

co- 47:13 52:23

co-host 53:17

co-sponsor 35:9

coat 54:3

cocaine 38:13

cocksucker 72:9

coffee 40:4 44:20,24 45:1

cohesive 69:7

cohorts 53:2

cold 70:20

Cole's 34:11,17

Coleman 56:10

collar 68:7

colleague 46:15

colleagues 7:1

college 64:12

color 68:6 75:9

command 15:8 28:23 29:11

35:18

commander 15:17 23:17,18, 19 35:21,22 36:4,7 38:17 39:9,25 40:8,14,20 41:25 42:6 43:17 44:19 45:1 46:5,9,22 64:10 70:3

Commanders 42:11

commend 70:2

comment 2:6 27:7 29:7 46:12 50:17 63:18 66:17 69:23 74:19

comments 3:19,20,24 4:3,13, 15 28:13 52:11 59:2 61:23 63:16 66:14 68:24 74:23,25 75:3

commercial 37:19

Commission 62:19 76:10

Commissioner 6:9,16,19,22, 24 7:3,8,10,13,14,16,18,20,

21,25 8:1,9,10,19 9:1,2,3,9,11 10:15,18,21 12:15 13:11,12, 13,16,24,25 14:3,10,12,14,16, 18,19,20,21,22,23,24 15:23, 24,25 16:4,5,11,13,16,18,20, 21,22,23,24,25 17:5,10,12,16 19:7,8,24 20:3 22:4,7 23:1,3, 5,10,24 24:1,2,3,4,5,7,15,17, 19,23 25:19 26:2 27:6,8 28:5, 8,9,10,11,18 29:2,14 32:14,16 33:10,18,20,22 34:3,9,12,16, 24 35:17 36:2 40:16,21,23 41:14,15,16,17,18,20 42:12, 13 43:11,12,13,15 44:1,3,6 46:10,12,20 48:1,14,17,19 49:5,16,19,21,23,25 50:2,4,8, 9,10,11,12,13,15 51:16 54:6, 9,11,15,17 55:2,3,4,5,23,24 56:18 57:1,5,8,10,13 58:2,21, 23 59:12,14,16 60:14,15,17, 20 61:5,9 69:22 76:11,12

Commissioner's 46:15 60:2

commissioners 2:2,23 3:22 5:3,24 6:8,12 8:4,22 9:7 10:20 11:14 14:2 16:6 17:4 22:1,3 27:5 32:13 36:6,14 40:16,19 48:10 52:1 56:21 59:25 62:5 65:23 67:1 70:2,25 71:4,25 74:22 76:15

Commissioners' 63:23

commitment 11:11 29:17

committee 12:24

communicated 76:7

communication 13:5 56:22

communications 3:24

communities 24:10

community 7:23 9:19 11:7,15 25:12 26:3,6 36:23 39:13,14, 15,18 41:1,2,5,6,22 42:20 46:14 47:2,3,5,6 49:10 50:25 54:19 55:6 58:4,9 60:6 63:17 65:7,13 66:2,7,20 67:5 68:24 69:7,8 74:2 75:4

community's 47:14 48:20

competitive 44:16

complaining 45:10

complaint 2:24 3:1,2 68:15

71:21

complete 4:9 52:12

compliance 50:23

comply 56:23

computer 2:8 4:10

concealed 45:16

concentrate 28:3

concern 25:11 26:6 27:23 33:12 48:1 65:16 67:18

concerned 32:12 59:5

concerns 24:24 25:3,9 65:23,

24

conclude 51:24

concludes 5:1 32:7 47:24

conclusion 52:3

conduct 5:11 12:5 13:21 36:20 62:20 67:24

conducting 41:10

conducts 45:12

conference 11:22

confiscate 38:12

confiscated 38:10

conflict 39:23

congratulate 11:18

congratulations 43:16

consent 11:6

consideration 22:25

considered 69:11

constant 22:18

constantly 19:21

constituents 49:1

contact 2:21,24 3:9 34:17 56:3

57:23 58:1

contacting 32:23

contacts 21:2,14

continually 22:12 69:25

continue 12:2 17:22 18:16 19:4 21:5 32:4 38:2 42:5 46:24 64:21 70:18 73:24

continued 42:9

continues 15:5 42:4 64:5 65:6

continuous 31:12,15 continuously 70:13

contract 15:19 52:16

contracts 20:22

control 57:4 61:2 72:2

controls 4:10

convenience 44:23

cool 56:6

cooperation 5:9,13 13:4

Coordinator 9:20

cop 39:17 40:5 42:13,16 44:12,13,21,24 45:2

cops 64:11

core 20:18,23

Coronavirus 18:20

corporal 31:18

Corporation 9:23

correct 27:8 44:13 59:6

corrections 9:5

correctly 70:20

correspondence 47:12,24

correspondences 4:24

cost 13:1 22:20 27:11

Council's 12:9

Councilman 56:12

Counsel 9:23

country 37:1 69:16 75:20

County 64:2 71:22

couple 4:25 5:6 10:25 11:1 28:19 32:19 33:1 66:14 69:10

court 9:16 56:8 61:1

covered 13:1 26:12 32:11 40:15,17 71:20

coverings 58:16

Covid 18:17 19:3 37:3 39:21 57:3

COVID-19 12:2 56:19

Craig 10:8 11:2,4,11,19 12:16 15:6 17:17 29:4 68:8,16 72:23

Craig's 12:13 68:2

create 74:10,11

created 64:3

crew 45:12

crime 17:21 18:2,7 21:24 37:8, 14,22 38:20 41:10 45:14 46:24 64:7,8,25 65:1 70:11

crimes 18:3 36:19 37:9 69:16

criminal 17:21 36:20 38:15 39:6 41:12 61:3

criminals 63:20

crisis 21:5

culture 74:12

current 30:1

cut 44:22

cutting 73:8

cycle 64:20 71:8

D

Dad 55:10

daily 19:11 45:23

Dallas 62:20

dandy 67:4

danger 40:3

Daniel 10:4

Darrell 36:7

Darryl 6:22 71:1

Daryl 15:17 23:19

date 17:15 20:21 32:11

Davidson 44:4

Davis 7:13,14 8:10 14:18 16:18 19:24 20:3 24:4,7,15 41:16,18,20 50:4 71:1

Davis's 28:18

day 5:5,7 15:11 18:16 19:5,20 36:2 45:23 49:13 54:17 61:10 72:8 75:6,16

days 4:25 19:13,16 21:15 40:3 50:17

DC 17:17 23:7 26:6 29:16 37:2

dead 27:7 68:9

deal 8:13 27:23 47:4 58:4 59:14

dealing 15:13 19:4 22:23 27:22 56:23

deals 26:25

deaths 37:12

decision 50:24

Decker 23:17

declaration 68:8

Decoration 29:9

decrease 18:6 36:25 37:22

decreased 37:16

dedication 15:10

deemed 4:7

deep 36:21

deeply 73:17 74:9

degree 69:12

degrees 11:6

Delta 59:19

Denise 56:6,7

dent 45:19

department 9:14 11:6,7,9 21:4,24 23:6 25:2,13,16,24 27:17 34:1 48:20 55:11,13 62:18 63:1 72:1 74:6

Department's 56:1

departments 33:2,11,23,25 34:6

depends 33:15

deploy 19:10

Deputy 10:7,9 15:14 17:18 18:8,23 19:14 20:7,11 21:8,10 22:17 23:2,11,20 24:12,16 25:20 26:9,12,14,21 27:2 29:21

Dequindre 22:13

Derek 71:21 75:25

Derrick 23:16

describing 44:21

description 67:1,4,6

deserves 65:3

desire 34:22

details 16:2

detectives 39:1 57:22

Detroit 2:2,11 6:15,20 11:5,21, 23 12:6 13:23 15:10 20:23 21:23 24:24 25:7,23 31:3,4,7 33:12 34:6 47:8 48:19 49:4 55:18 56:1 57:19 62:14,23 63:2 65:19 66:18,25 67:11,12, 14.19 71:9 72:9

Detroiters 31:6 68:3

Detroitmi.gov 3:15

detroitmi.gov/bopc 3:6

detroitmi.gov/bopc. 3:4

develop 22:19

device 4:12

dial 2:22 4:11

dialogue 11:16

difficult 15:11 64:18 73:19,22, 23

difficulties 49:3

digits 37:10

direct 6:6

directives 3:8

directly 54:22

Director 9:21,22 15:16 23:17, 20 29:15,23,24 30:15 31:23 32:9,17 33:5,14 34:9,24 35:13,15 63:25

disabled 31:13

disappeared 43:22

disarm 27:12

disarray 55:16

disciplinary 47:22 66:15

discipline 66:17

discussion 8:12 16:7 48:16,17 49:15 50:16 76:14

discussions 14:4

dismissal 2:18 4:8

disorderly 67:23

disqualified 30:13 32:20,21

disqualify 32:20

disregarding 71:17,18

disservice 72:7

distance 19:5

distancing 58:15

distributed 3:12

district 6:18,22,23,25 7:2,4,6, 7,9,11,12,14 14:7,9,11,13,15, 17,25 16:10,12,14,15,17 26:25 44:15 48:4 49:9,18,20, 22,24 50:1,3 56:8 64:16 71:10

disturbances 65:5

dive 36:21

division 3:1

documentation 51:11

dog 22:20

dogs 19:11,17,18,19 22:18,19 27:9,16,20,23,24 28:1

domain 68:6

Don 9:16

double 37:10

doubt 59:12

dower 29:25

downtown 20:19,20 57:14

58:13

DPD 15:6,9,11 23:22 34:2 47:15 55:13 57:25 70:1,12

DPOA 15:7

draft 3:7,11,14

drafted 36:2

drag 21:11

drifting 21:11

drinking 60:21,22

drive 22:15 24:8

drives 24:10 28:21

driving 60:22

drop 31:19

drug 41:7

due 39:21 46:1 56:18 71:23

duties 66:22

duty 12:5 13:21 31:11

DWIHN 19:25 20:13

Dyke 55:9

Ε

earlier 40:15 65:24

early 28:12

ears 39:12

East 21:20

easy 26:20

Ebenezer 44:7

echo 68:23

educate 11:18

education 31:16

effective 11:2,4

elaborate 26:10

elected 10:12,13 48:23 66:23

election 71:8

element 38:15 39:6 41:12

eliminate 57:3

email 2:9,10,12,22 3:9,11,21

24:14 60:1

emergency 11:3

eminent 68:6

employment 64:9,12

enable 20:9 52:14 53:11

enabled 53:7,8

encountered 67:19,20

encounters 40:3 59:23

encourage 34:2 66:20

encouraging 46:14

end 11:25 64:19

enforcement 11:9 25:14 37:20

38:4,5 73:25 74:8

engage 11:18 38:6,9

engines 22:12

enjoy 5:7 46:4 69:10 72:24

enlightened 26:24

ensure 52:25

enter 38:24 66:4

entertain 13:8 15:21 76:8

entire 33:4

entities 34:14

entity 74:4

environment 57:4

EPD 57:23

era 11:7 27:24

eradicating 37:13

Eric 23:17,19 62:3 63:11,15

75:21

Ericka 9:23

established 12:23

event 12:22 39:24 45:18 56:1.

15 57:22 58:19 59:20

events 38:6,7

Ewing 23:19 40:15

exact 20:25 27:3,4

examinations 30:17

examiner 71:23

excellence 11:11

excuse 26:5 54:14 60:11

executive 7:23 12:17,19

29:17,19

executives 15:6 23:22

exhibits 58:7

exist 65:7

existing 64:20

exists 73:21

expand 21:6

expanded 21:1

expansion 16:2 19:24 24:25

expensive 27:10

experiencing 53:8

expert 11:8

expertise 42:8

explaining 44:25

explosion 70:7

express 62:12

expunge 60:16

expunged 60:5,23

expungement 59:20,21 61:2

expunging 59:22

extend 13:14 40:1

extension 73:25

extensively 26:12 27:16

External 20:18

extra 45:20,25

extremely 40:5 42:24

eyes 39:12

F

face 42:20,23 58:16 70:15

75:25

Facebook 3:17 71:23

facial 25:11,13,15 26:7 47:16

fact 46:2 48:9 71:11

failed 30:19,21

Failure 2:17

fair 22:15 35:1 59:22 74:19

Fairly 18:3

fall 39:24

fallen 70:6

familiar 65:15

families 5:23 48:11 57:18

family 12:3 57:18 70:1 75:24

fantastic 19:17 26:15 29:13

fashion 52:11

father 5:20 6:1,4

favor 8:21 9:6 16:7 76:14

fax 3:2

FBI 42:22

fear 25:12

February 20:24

federal 11:6 56:8

feel 62:10

feeling 72:3

felony 38:8 45:15,16

female 29:6 31:25 56:7

females 21:16 43:3

field 30:6

fighting 46:24

figure 65:10

file 3:1

filled 30:2,5,6,8,9

final 25:10 52:4

finalists 12:8

finally 32:4

find 3:6 43:25 64:19,25

fine 2:14 67:4 69:4

fines 59:24

fire 22:12,14,16 43:19 70:5

firearms 45:18

firm 12:17,20 13:1,22

fit 28:25

Fitzgerald 10:8,9 15:15 17:17,

18 18:8,23 19:14 20:7,11 21:8,10 22:17 23:2,7,11

24:12,16 26:13,14,21 27:2 29:16,21 37:2 69:10

Fletcher 51:6 52:12,15

flood 45:7 64:10,11

floor 22:1 59:17

flower 43:21,23

Floyd 75:23

flyer 35:2 60:2

FMLA 31:11,12,15



focuses 59:22

folks 35:24 59:22 60:3

follow-up 52:2

food 24:8,10 28:21 44:2,5,6 54:18

footprint 37:14 41:11

forbid 75:11

force 27:11 28:1 43:25 69:4

72:5

Ford 39:21 43:6

foremost 5:21

forever 11:24

forfeit 21:18

forfeited 38:11

form 4:9

format 51:21

fortunate 46:6

forum 2:15,17 3:20

forums 4:20

forward 35:5 40:6 52:10,19

53:1,19

foundation 56:4

fourth 28:22

Francis 60:12

fraternal 28:19

fraternities 63:24

freedom 35:4

friend 56:10

friends 48:12 69:15

front 26:18

full 41:13 43:24

function 29:19 73:24

functions 74:7

future 48:6 50:19

G

Gail 29:5

gallery 51:9

Gardener 70:3

Garner 75:21

gas 55:15

gathering 57:19

gave 62:20

general 21:20

gentrified 69:12

George 72:12,15 74:14,15,17

75:7,23

Gianna 10:3

gift 48:12

Giglio 64:1

Gilbert 20:1,8,17

ging 49:2

give 20:12 28:23 34:10,12,16, 21 37:25 38:5 40:13 44:6 48:11 49:10 52:4 54:23 72:19

73:25 74:1

giving 44:5 45:25

glad 29:3

glass 66:8,9

Glen 23:21

God 6:5 63:8 75:11

good 2:1 5:3 6:14,15,19,24,25

7:3,10,13,18,21 8:1,3 13:6 17:18 20:15 22:17 24:15

27:12 29:23 34:23 36:4,6,13, 14 39:19 41:24 52:13 54:25

61:16 62:5,20,24,25 63:7

65:22 66:13 68:16,23 70:12

Govdelivery 3:13

governor 68:17

gracious 5:20

graduated 30:24

graduates 30:23

graduating 11:20 30:24

grams 38:12

Grand 44:23

grateful 11:24 73:14,17

Graveline 23:17

great 5:5 27:23 28:16 29:8,18

33:24 35:14,21,22 36:9,18

37:25 40:9 42:5 46:23 54:25

58:4 62:22 67:14 70:16 72:4

greater 6:1

Greenlight 25:5,6,21,22 26:17

45:22 48:2,5

Griffin's 44:7

grip 70:12

groundbreaking 11:13

group 34:5

growing 25:11 26:22 47:7

49:3

grueling 49:7

guarantee 64:22

guess 44:2 60:14 68:2

guest 56:5 58:17

guide 6:6

gun 27:13 39:1,5 57:18 75:11

guns 21:21 38:2

gunshot 28:6

guys 63:6 66:3,22

Н

Hall 62:19,25 72:25

hand 4:1,11 57:22

handguns 21:21 38:1,13

handled 19:16 65:5

handlers 19:12,16 22:19

Handyside 9:17 Hannah 10:3

happen 73:16

happening 70:17 75:19,20

happy 35:12 36:17 62:6

hard 34:25 Hart 58:13

health 20:24 65:6

healthy 19:6

hear 9:10 17:16 25:17 29:15 35:16 48:22 49:5 52:22,23 53:16 63:13 64:18 65:21 67:12,14 69:21 72:17 73:11 74:18

heard 14:2 17:10 25:14 47:1 57:20 71:16 73:6

hearing 19:21 43:2

heart 59:16 63:16 74:20 75:7, 18

heed 60:8

held 39:24

hell 62:24 63:7

helped 11:6 69:24 70:3

helping 28:21 70:22

Henry 39:21 43:6

HERNANDE 9:3

Hernandez 7:17,18,19 10:18 13:12,24 14:19,20 15:24,25 16:24,25 50:8,9 76:12

hierarchical 73:20

high 11:12 29:6 39:3,21 43:2

highest 38:23 69:16

highlight 69:19

highly 70:2,18

Hill 68:20,22,23 75:2

Hiller 10:3

hired 30:12

hires 31:1,3,7

hiring 33:3

historic 27:22 29:5 54:14

historically 28:3

history 56:8

hold 15:18 27:3 58:24 61:14

67:8

Holley 6:9 7:25 8:1,9 9:1,2 14:23 15:23 16:5,6,20,21 23:3,5,10 24:1 40:21,23 41:14 50:12,13 54:6,9,12,15,17 58:23 59:12 69:22

Holly 56:11

Holt 6:13,14,17 13:14,16,18 14:5,6,8 16:8,9 24:3,21 28:9 35:7,11,23 41:16 42:12 43:8, 12,14 44:17,18 46:5 48:7,9 49:19 50:6,7 53:12 58:22 59:9,18 60:14,15,17 61:5 76:9

Holt's 59:14

home 66:4 72:23

homebound 54:21,22

homepage 3:15

hometown 11:25

homicide 57:21 71:23

homicides 17:21,23 18:10

36:19 37:17

honor 11:16

Honorable 4:23 17:18 20:15 29:23 36:13 47:11 51:9,20

52:15 61:17 70:25

Hood 56:6.7

hook 47:5

hope 5:4,12 22:2 23:18 38:24 39:9 42:4 46:13 53:25 58:17

hoping 42:25 56:20 65:1

horse 27:7

host 4:6 29:13

hostile 66:19

hosting 28:14

hosts 47:14 52:24

hotspot 39:14

hotspots 41:6

hour 3:2,22

hours 5:6

houses 41:7 68:3,13

hovering 18:14

HR 15:15 29:15 32:7 63:24

huge 36:25 37:11

human 29:25 42:23 47:17

husband 56:12

I

icon 4:1

idea 38:5

ideas 73:22

identify 2:5 12:6 13:23 23:6

39:5

ignorance 41:1

ill 22:11,24

illegal 41:8

images 4:6

immediately 51:25 71:6

immune 47:5

implement 37:5 38:19

implemented 11:12 44:22

implementing 40:6

implosion 70:7

important 4:3 60:7

impound 21:17

impressed 12:13 27:20

impressive 40:11 improvement 39:20

in-car 26:17

inappropriate 4:7 63:18

inaudible 20:23 75:9

incidents 36:22

included 31:9

including 12:2 51:12

incoming 47:12,24

increase 17:24 18:1 30:11

indiscipline 63:25 64:1

individuals 49:11

inform 53:18

information 2:21 3:5,16,17 5:1 15:4 26:1,3 31:4 34:21 47:15

58:1

informative 32:11 42:21

inherently 63:20

initiative 11:12

initiatives 40:2 41:11

Innovation 9:15

innovator 11:8

inquiries 32:5

inside 41:3 55:17

insight 42:9

inspiration 11:11

Institute 57:16

instituted 71:25

instructions 3:19 52:6,18

instrumental 37:22

Integrated 20:24

intention 22:9

interact 35:19 42:8.19 49:9

interacted 54:4

interaction 40:19

05/13/202.

interest 30:12 50:25

interested 12:19 34:19 63:3

64:23

interesting 64:18

interference 12:18

Interim 9:23

intermediate 31:12,15

Internal 20:17

internet 28:12 49:3

interrupting 4:22

intervention 21:5

interview 15:18 51:14,21,22, 25 52:3,7,9,18,19,23 53:1,19,

20 58:23 59:13 76:4,6

interviews 5:11 51:5,8,12

59:4,10,15

intro 5:1

introduce 36:9

introduction 6:12 9:13 53:1

investigated 21:16 29:10

investigation 71:21

investigations 2:24 43:25

investigative 2:25

investigator 2:25 8:15 9:21,

24,25 10:1,2 15:22 16:1 47:20

Investigators 10:3

invitation 56:25

invitations 57:2

invited 4:6 42:22

Invocation 5:19

involve 60:21

involved 43:5 48:20 62:22

involving 19:9 22:10 51:13

irate 69:17

Isaiah 28:21

issue 17:22 25:21 28:7 47:4

49:3 59:4 67:25

issued 38:10

issues 27:11 61:12 64:24

item 6:11 8:7,16,24 9:12 10:24

13:3 26:7 47:9

items 5:8 8:12 11:1

J

Jackson 60:11,12

January 49:7

Jessica 10:15,21

Jesus 10:18

Jesus' 6:7

job 26:15 28:16 35:1,22 36:9 37:13 41:21 46:23 54:2 62:24

63:8 64:7 66:22,25 67:3,6

69:18 70:16

Johnson-brown 29:5

join 2:8 3:8 4:4 34:2 55:19

joined 10:23

joining 4:4

Jones 7:20,22 14:21,22,24

16:4,7,22,23 50:10,11 57:8,

10,13 58:2

Jonya 9:20 71:17

jovial 69:18

Joy 23:18

judge 56:7

July 30:10

June 11:2 56:2 61:20 68:2

justice 61:3

K

Katrina 9:22 15:16 29:24

Kesha 10:3 47:20

Kevin 11:4

key 75:10

killing 75:5

killings 62:14

Kimberly 43:18

kind 15:23 45:13 64:17,18 67:2 70:19

kinds 69:2

kingdom 39:9

knowing 11:19 48:25 70:16

knowledge 6:1 53:24

knowledgeable 26:10

knowledging 24:1

kudos 28:23 43:16 72:19

Kyra 23:18 39:9

L

lack 30:12

lady 75:1

Lahser 44:23

laid 32:18

land 68:4,13

lanes 40:2

larcenies 18:5 37:11

large 16:19 43:21

Lashanna 15:17

lastly 4:14 21:10 24:5

launched 20:20,25

law 11:9 25:14 73:25 74:8

Lawrence 9:24 71:19

laws 4:19

lead 6:5

leader 29:18 62:23

leadership 11:5 12:13 43:17

54:4 67:25 69:2

leads 39:4

leave 11:23 31:10,13

leaving 68:2

left 56:15

Legacy 57:15

Leonard 20:1,8

LEONARD-GILBERT 20:14,15

Leshanna 23:16

lets 41:9

letter 47:19

level 64:23

liberal 39:7

license 75:11

Lieutenant 23:20 34:10,17

62:1

life 72:24

lift 73:14

light 48:9

likes 69:8

limited 27:20 51:12 57:1

Linda 6:25

lines 19:23

link 3:16

links 3:8

lipstick 68:7

liquor 45:8

Lisa 7:10 10:22 12:15

Lisonya 10:1

list 3:9 12:8 23:15 63:25 64:1

listed 47:13

listen 68:18 74:23 75:2

listening 74:25

lists 64:2

literacy 64:11

literally 41:8

literature 42:21

litigation 27:10

livable 64:13

live 7:5 44:14 66:20,21 70:4

72:22

lived 40:17

lives 48:20 58:10,11

location 45:4,5,7,10,21,23

46:1

locations 25:6,22 26:22,23

39:14 48:5 63:23

lock 39:7

Logan 29:12

logging 2:14

long 11:6 21:21 33:12 43:24

longer 52:8

looked 75:20

Loop 57:15

loops 67:2

Lord 5:22,24,25

Lori 65:18 66:12

lose 33:25

losing 29:18 69:1

lost 57:18 58:11

lot 25:3,8 27:9 28:5 32:11 41:24 42:2,3 48:22 64:1,24

65:14 66:19 75:18

lots 64:8

loud 49:6

love 7:5,14 23:11 63:8

lovely 67:20

loving 44:14

LSA 15:7

lying 5:22 71:16

lynched 75:24

lynching 75:23

Lyons 73:3,4

M

made 21:18 29:6 44:10 70:7

Madrigal 10:2

major 5:8 8:12 11:1 18:9

majority 69:9,11

make 2:5 3:24 27:6 34:18,21 39:2,4 45:11,13,22,24 46:3 50:16,19,20,24 52:22 54:6,7 56:4 57:10 69:14,19,23 76:4

makes 45:19

making 57:20,21 72:6

male 31:24

males 21:16 31:24 43:3 64:4.5

management 11:5

manager 11:3

mandate 13:7.9

mandated 12:5 13:21 50:18

manner 5:6,10

March 58:5

marching 57:20

Marie 10:16 20:17

marijuana 32:21 33:5 59:24

60:4

mark 18:15 23:20 62:1

Markita 10:4

Martin 7:22

mask 19:5

masked 2:7

masks 58:16

material 51:13,14

matter 14:4 26:11 35:13 71:11

May's 31:1

mayor 12:8,11,18 64:21,22

mayoral 64:19

Mcclure 23:20

means 57:6

medical 31:13,16 71:22

meet 49:8,13 50:17

meeting 2:2,3,6,15,18 3:6,20, 25 4:4,5,8,20,22 5:6,9,13 6:2 9:16 44:8 46:14,16,17 47:7 50:23 52:10 60:11 61:8,17,19 62:2 73:9 74:18,19 75:16

76:19

meetings 49:2 65:24 67:8

68:17 71:5

Melanie 17:6 56:3 71:15

member 56:5 71:3,15

members 9:17 13:2 15:7,8

18:21 19:1 45:6 57:18

memorable 58:19

Memorial 48:13

memos 13:3

men 6:16 15:6 18:16 21:23 28:16 55:12 62:25 75:5

mental 65:6

mentality 74:10

mentally 22:11,24

mentioned 11:22 42:14 45:2

mentorship 43:3

message 2:4 53:17

messages 53:11

meted 60:25

Michael 5:16

Michelle 72:12,15 74:14

Michigan 49:4 56:9

microphone 20:10 52:14,24

53:3,7,11

Mighty 40:11

Mile 22:14

miles 39:11

military 31:13

million 27:11

mind 56:3,25

mine 56:10

Minister 62:3 63:11,13,15

minutes 3:7 4:14 8:17,18 52:8

miscellaneous 38:10

misconduct 64:4 71:5,21

misdemeanors 38:9 60:20

missed 5:15 67:15 74:6

mobile 4:11 72:20

model 75:17

modern 11:7

moms 75:21

Monday 11:1

monitor 40:18

monitoring 9:15

month 25:25 30:1,4,23 33:14

monthly 31:19

months 18:11 33:16 38:25

40:1

Moore 23:24

morning 5:23 18:20 19:2 56:2

motion 8:24 13:8,15,17 15:2, 21,23 17:2,9 51:3 76:8

motor 18:5 37:12,20

mouth 71:7

move 8:17 10:23 13:11,19

15:25 17:14,16 29:14 32:4

35:13 40:24 47:9 51:9,18

52:10,17,18 53:1,19 59:2

61:10,14 72:14 76:6,9

moved 8:9,11,19 9:1,2,4 14:1 35:25 48:11,15 76:10,13

moves 18:1



moving 30:9,16 31:16 36:1 59:23

multiple 60:22

murder 71:20

mute 14:8 49:19

muted 4:5

muzzle 70:10,11

Ν

NACOLES 30:16

NACOLESS 30:16

names 12:10 74:24

narcotics 38:5

national 12:22 15:3,5 75:22

needed 19:22 68:12

negative 42:2 44:22

neighbor 70:12

neighborhood's 39:8

neighbors 41:23

Network 20:24 75:22

neutral 73:25

news 3:14

nice 67:20

Nicholas 56:12

Nichols 10:5

Niva 39:4

no-shows 30:20,22

non- 73:24

non-criminal 3:1

non-fatal 17:24 37:15 38:22

non-federal 17:21

none@none.com 2:13

nonsense 71:19 72:6

nonstop 22:22

Northwest 21:6

note 2:2 3:16 4:23 10:17 12:17

23:23 52:6 75:1

noted 41:7

notice 41:12

noticed 70:8

notification 53:20

notified 45:20

notwithstanding 15:13

NPO 39:19

NPOS 28:18 39:22

nth 69:12

nuisance 68:4

number 3:2 7:4 25:5 26:17 27:3,4,21 30:15 34:10,13,17 40:14,17 43:16 44:9,10,11 47:15 50:18 60:1,2 70:3,11

72:13

numbers 2:7 26:3 36:18 37:3,

8 68:21 72:11,13

nuts 72:8

0

Obama 46:2

obvious 13:18

occasion 29:13

occasions 12:12

OCI 47:19 71:20

October 20:21

off-the-record 49:16

offenders 36:22 39:2

offenses 60:5,22

offer 38:6.9

offhand 24:12

office 2:24 10:17 20:17 25:18

34:11 62:11 71:10

officer 12:1 15:8 31:2 66:2,8 75:6

officers 6:21 7:15 19:9,14 27:17 29:6 31:18 33:1,10,21, 23,25 35:3 40:19 45:5 65:1, 14,15 66:4,16,18 67:17,19 72:3,4 73:15 74:1,8,12 75:8,

official 13:17

13,14,18

officials 10:12,13 48:23

Oliver 5:16,18,20 6:10

ongoing 28:21 35:1

open 11:16 52:1

opened 70:19

opening 46:2

operation 38:4

opinion 73:23

opportunity 35:19 73:13

oppose 8:23 9:8,9

Opposed 9:11

ops 37:24 45:5,11

options 4:12

oral 3:24

order 5:14 16:20 24:6 29:8

orders 37:24

ordinance 66:8,10

ordinances 4:19 38:10

organization 75:22

organizations 28:20

Orr 11:4

OTE 38:4

outcome 66:16

Outer 22:14

outstanding 34:25 35:17 37:9

41:21 54:2

oversight 11:17 69:14 72:1

74:7,10

Ρ

package 25:22,23

packet 31:9 55:25

pain 58:4

painting 42:20

panel 51:9

panelists 2:10

paperwork 34:5 35:20

Pardon 40:25

park 42:17 43:20,23 55:10

Parks 65:18 66:12,13

parliamentarian 5:11 15:19 51:8,11 52:16 73:18

Parnell 72:12,16,17,19

Parrnell 75:13

part 18:1,3,4,7,15 22:11 36:18 56:21 67:15 73:18

participants 3:25 4:4

participate 71:2

participating 76:17

partner 40:9

partners 7:23

partnership 20:18,23 40:8

party 42:17 59:4

pass 45:23 65:8

passed 15:2 17:2 30:19,21 51:3 61:19

passes 49:14

past 4:25 18:17 29:18 56:6

Pastor 68:24

Patillo 9:22 15:16 29:15,23,24 30:15 31:23 32:17 33:5,14 34:9 35:15

patrol 19:19 21:21 28:1 39:9 54:1 72:20

patrols 39:8

Patterson 15:17 23:19 35:18, 22 36:4,7 40:8 44:19 45:1

46:5 64:10

pause 40:12

pay 45:20

PD 42:17

peanuts 56:9

Pending 32:6

people 3:12,14 12:22 18:25 19:2 21:3 23:6 26:25 32:20, 21,24 34:18 44:4,8 47:1,2,6 48:3 55:1 58:3,20 63:19 64:24 65:12,14 66:24 70:10,17 71:13 74:20,24,25 75:9,15,16, 18

people's 68:11

perform 12:5 13:21

period 69:11

permanently 30:13

permissible 53:16 59:25

permission 40:12

perpetrators 65:2

person 27:12,13 39:7 46:15 60:1 67:9

person's 65:6,10

personal 31:16 56:10

personally 46:16

personnel 9:22 31:17 56:20

perspective 27:22

pervasive 25:3,9

Petty 73:3,6,10,11,13 74:3

75:3

phenomenal 37:13 38:8 64:7

Phillips 10:5

phone 2:6 20:1 26:19 34:19 53:13,18 60:1,2 76:1

phones 4:21

physical 30:17,20

pig 68:7

pilot 21:1

place 54:13 58:10 62:13 70:4

places 75:15

plaguing 18:10

platforms 2:19

platoon 41:4

played 37:3

Players 36:2

Plaza 58:13

pleasure 52:17

plenty 41:23 58:15

plug 49:2

PM 3:23 4:12 61:18,20

point 17:6 22:2 51:19

pointed 29:3

points 54:3

police 3:22 7:14,21,22 8:13 9:22 10:15 11:5,23,25 12:1,7, 19 13:10,23 15:3,5 21:23 23:6,23 27:10 30:8 31:2,5,7, 18 33:10 40:2 45:5,8 47:2 48:19 55:13 56:1 59:25 60:2 62:18 63:1,7,17,22 64:3,19 65:14,15,22 66:2,16,21 67:1, 17,19 68:1 69:4,6,9,13 71:4,5, 25 72:1,5 74:5,22 75:6,8,13, 14

policies 2:4,16,18,20 64:21

policing 11:8 27:23 42:23

policy 3:7 66:9

poorest 49:4

portion 51:24

pose 51:22

position 13:10 15:19,21,22 16:1 30:6 52:16 66:24



positions 30:2,3,4,5

positive 18:22 19:3 42:3 74:23

post 48:2 71:24

posted 4:19 48:4

posting 8:14

pot 43:20 75:17

pots 43:21,23

Potts 15:17 23:16 28:24 35:18 36:13,15 37:4,21 38:12 39:4 41:2,21,25 42:7,16 44:19 46:7

69:24

Poverty 49:3

power 73:20

practice 7:5 19:5 39:24

pray 75:23

prayer 6:6

precinct 15:16 19:2 20:19,20, 25 24:8,13 28:13,17,19,24 29:4,10,13 35:18,20,21 36:3, 8,11,16 37:6,13,14,23 38:14, 15,22 39:16,17 40:7,13,14 41:11 42:1,3,9,10,22,25 43:1, 5 44:17 45:9,24 46:13,22,23 64:6.17 72:20 75:14

precincts 21:7 24:9 38:16 40:15,25

prefer 48:23

preparation 51:11

prepare 12:24 55:15

prepared 51:5

preparing 20:9 51:8

preposterous 48:24

present 7:8 8:4 10:15,18

56:13

presentation 15:15 36:12 47:23 66:1

17.20 00.1

presentations 3:7

presenting 29:25 36:11

President 27:15

press 4:1 11:22

pretty 28:25 42:7

prevent 4:22

previous 17:9 29:11

principle 11:16

printout 26:23

prior 27:16 76:5

priority 18:15

problem 17:14 45:24 49:18

problems 61:12

procedures 64:21

proceed 59:9

process 5:12 12:17,20 13:5

32:25 33:3,8

processing 30:12

professional 4:17 12:5 13:21

program 20:23 21:1,2 31:20 39:19,20 42:15 43:1,4 68:5

programming 39:18

programs 11:13

Progress 55:6

project 28:21

promising 58:10

prompt 2:11

prompted 2:9

properly 9:4 48:15 52:25

76:13

property 18:3 37:8,9 68:11

Prosecutor 64:2

protect 72:8

protection 5:23

proud 44:1 47:8

proudly 38:21

provide 3:11

public 3:19,20,23 4:3,13,15 11:9,18,21 46:25 52:11 53:24 54:3 56:23 59:2 61:23 68:18

publicly 63:25 64:2

pull 18:13

pulling 70:9

punishment 60:24

purpose 63:23

purse 75:10

put 39:6 41:5 42:23 56:21 63:4,6 65:11 68:6 72:7

puts 18:6 41:11

putting 34:5

Q

qualified 12:6 13:22,23 62:10

quarterly 64:2

question 19:7,23 22:8,11 24:2,19 25:10,21 26:15 28:18 33:9 46:9 64:6

00.0 40.0 04.0

questionnaire 51:14

questions 21:25 28:4 32:7,19 33:1 40:20 47:22 51:22,23

52:2,3,19 71:13

Quick 20:18

quickly 18:19 55:24

quorum 8:5

R

racing 21:11

racism 62:21

radio 19:21 47:1

radius 42:19

Rafael 55:11

raise 4:1,10

ranks 15:7



rapist 36:23

rare 40:14

reach 33:6

reached 33:7

reaching 57:17

read 13:17 32:9 66:5

ready 36:3 49:14 55:14 68:15

real 55:24 65:16

reality 56:24

realize 65:4

reapplied 33:7

reason 53:8 68:16

reasons 64:8

receive 3:14 19:7 25:21

received 4:24 15:20 32:3,5

34:19 41:22 47:12,17,21

51:10 53:20

recently 29:3 35:10 45:3 47:1

recognition 15:5 25:11,13,15

26:8 47:16

recommendations 50:19

record 10:17 23:23 60:24

recording 9:15

records 59:22 60:5

recover 45:17

recovered 21:19 38:13 45:17

recruit 35:3

recruiting 30:9 34:15 66:18

recruitment 34:7

reduce 37:7 65:12

reduced 64:9

reducing 64:7

reduction 38:20

reference 13:5 29:10 47:15

48:1 50:24 51:15,21

reform 47:2,3,6 63:17

reformed 47:6

refrain 4:17

regretting 35:24

Reid 23:21

reign 43:24

reinstate 47:9

related 73:16

relates 20:22

relations 9:19 46:14,25

relationship 46:25

relationship-based 36:22

relax 72:24

relevant 4:19

remain 4:16 11:24

remarkable 11:19

remarks 8:14 52:4

remember 4:8,9 44:20

remind 28:4,15

reminder 2:15

reminders 2:3 4:3

Renee 62:19,24 72:25

Rep 35:5

replaced 42:7

report 10:24 15:14 17:19

28:14 29:25 31:1 32:8,10,17

34:25 35:14 36:17 40:24

47:16,18

reporter 9:16

reporting 29:16

reports 3:7 47:18

repost 16:1

represent 55:18

Representative 10:16

representatives 10:13

representing 6:25 10:8

reputable 13:22

request 3:23,25

requested 66:1

required 12:3 58:16

requires 2:19 12:7

reschedule 59:3 76:4

rescheduled 30:22

reschedules 30:19

reserve 56:15

RESIDENCE 67:14

residency 31:3 64:5

resident 11:10 65:19 67:11,12

residents 24:23 31:8 74:11

residue 39:5

resignation 47:20

resigned 71:6

resilient 70:1

resolution 39:23

resource 29:25

resources 3:5 47:18

respect 23:5 27:10 65:4 69:2

respectful 4:17

respond 58:3

responders 70:4

responding 18:18

responds 25:20

response 18:15 20:18,23 21:2

70:20,21

responses 32:5 47:21

responsibility 71:18

rest 5:7 19:18

restorative 39:24

restore 37:24



restrict 63:22

restricted 31:11,13

result 2:18 4:8

resume 12:19,25

resumes 51:12

retain 35:3

retire 72:24

retirement 11:2 29:5

return 52:5

Reubin 68:21 70:24

Reverend 44:6 54:12 56:12

68:24

reverse 16:19

review 13:2.6

reviewed 32:10

revisiting 32:23

Ricardo 23:24

Rice 75:21

rid 65:11

rights 27:24

rising 5:22

Rivard 57:14

River 44:23 57:14 58:13 67:3

Rivera 10:2

road 22:22

ROB 61:16,22,25 63:10,14 64:14 65:17,21 66:12 67:10, 13 68:19 70:24 72:11,18 73:2, 5,10,12 74:14,16 76:2

robberies 36:24 62:14

Robert 9:18

robust 17:20 39:7

rock 54:13,14

role 37:3 39:15 41:22

roll 14:4 16:7 39:13 41:1,2,3,9

49:17

room 39:19 52:5 53:21 58:15 61:8 76:5

Rosalia 10:1

Roslyn 10:4

round 59:20

rule 71:23

run 6:2 21:14 23:13 38:4 62:10

running 69:6 71:10 72:3,9

runs 18:12 22:10

Russell 23:18

S

Sacred 63:16

sad 41:21

safe 19:6 46:4 70:6,7,9,22

73:1 74:10,11

safely 18:19

safety 11:9 40:2 53:24 54:3

Santana 35:8

sat 38:17

Saturday 21:15 24:9 32:2 55:8,21 57:13 58:12

Savage 9:23

save 44:14

schedule 49:7 51:1 61:13

scheduled 21:6 30:18,21 32:2

school 11:21 39:21 43:2

schools 22:24

screen 4:10

sea 15:4

search 8:13 12:6,17,18,20,23

13:1,22 16:2

seconds 59:11 66:4

Secretary 60:23 61:1,2

section 12:4 13:20 42:18

seized 21:21

sell 68:15

Senator 35:6,8

send 24:14 45:4,6 53:17 57:5

sending 7:22 13:4

sends 25:24

senior 10:2 40:3

seniors 72:21

separate 34:14,15 60:24 74:4

separations 31:19

sergeant 23:21 31:18

serve 12:15

served 10:21

service 11:24 15:10 74:1

services 4:18 20:19,21

set 38:9 59:13,14

setting 29:8 56:23

sexual 36:20

share 25:24 26:5,24 42:8 48:3

54:16 58:6 59:25

sharing 60:19 61:5

Sharon 72:12

she'll 63:7

sheriff 55:11

shift 45:20,22

shifts 19:13 41:4

Shirley 7:4

shoot 24:13

shooting 27:14 38:22

shootings 17:21,24 18:9

37:15 63:3

Shopping 55:20

short 17:19 43:24

Shotspotter 38:17,19

shout-out 40:14



show 76:1

shown 11:4 15:11 63:18

sick 31:14,16 65:10

side 18:13

sides 21:20

Sigma 59:19

sign 3:15,21 53:18

silence 4:21

similar 2:13

single 18:12

sir 5:18,19 6:9 8:6 10:10,14 15:1 16:13 17:1 20:14 23:4,9, 14 24:7,18 26:4,11,21 32:15, 16 33:22 34:8 35:15 36:4 40:22 41:19 48:18 49:15,17, 18 51:18 54:7 55:3 57:9,12 61:9,22,24 63:14

sisterhood 43:4

sisters 29:7

sit 38:23

sites 44:3

sitting 37:16

situation 73:21 74:11

situations 60:25

skills 11:12

Slappy 43:17 69:4

Sloan 10:1

slowly 18:24

Smartsheet 3:21,25 4:9

smiles 69:18

Smith 62:3,4,5,21

smooth 6:2

social 19:5

Sonia 23:18

sororities 63:24

sorority 59:19

sounds 4:22 22:17

Southfield 34:1

speak 3:23 4:15 22:5 24:24 26:7 41:18 52:21 53:10 62:6 70:17 73:14

speaker 4:14,16 56:9 62:2 63:10 64:14 67:10 76:2

speakers 58:18 65:17 68:19 73:2

speaking 24:22 33:21 58:18 75:2

special 37:23 45:5,11,21 46:1

Specialist 9:19

specific 19:18 28:2

speech 4:7

spend 48:10

spirit 44:17 46:24

split 19:12

spoke 35:10 70:10

spoken 69:5

sponsoring 35:6

spot 28:12

spreadsheet 31:9

squashed 73:22

St 28:20

staff 4:15 7:23 9:17 10:6,7 28:23 47:13,18,19 49:10 52:11,23 53:2,17 56:14,16,19

staffing 15:20 30:2

stand 58:9 65:7 69:25 70:14, 18 76:16

standards 11:13

standing 70:14,16

stands 21:4

Stanton 10:4

star 4:2,11

start 4:5 11:20 21:13 22:23 31:22

started 11:24 39:8

starting 6:13 18:24 30:1 31:21 43:19

state 10:16 22:15,18 35:5,6 53:24 54:1,3 56:9 60:23 61:1, 2 66:5

stated 50:25 75:13

stations 55:16

stats 37:25 38:6,8 39:1

stay 73:1

staying 29:7

steal 43:23

stellar 21:13

step 13:9

Stephanie 10:5 35:9

Steven 62:4 64:14,16

Stewart 9:21

stolen 45:17

stop 25:17 27:13 49:8 63:4

stopped 75:6,7,8

stops 29:11

store 44:23

story 43:24

straight 61:23

stranger 40:3

strategies 37:5,21 38:25

strategy 44:21

street 22:13 38:1 46:3 65:14, 15

streets 6:21 28:2

strip 55:9

stroll 5:7

strong 62:16

strongly 34:2 66:19

struggle 19:4 73:20

stuck 64:18

stuff 62:17 69:19

subject 12:9 26:11

submit 12:8,11,19 48:25

submitted 47:21,23 68:8

subscribe 3:13

substantially 18:4

suburbs 66:19

successful 39:15,16,25

sudden 43:22

suggest 53:12 61:9

suggested 37:2

suggesting 27:8

suggestion 62:18

suicide 71:23

summer 38:21,24 40:1

Sunday 21:15

sunny 5:5

Supervising 9:24,25 10:1

support 8:10 9:3 13:12,24 16:4 41:23 51:13 53:25 76:11, 12

supported 8:11 9:5 14:1 48:16 76:14

supporting 62:24

supportive 55:12

supposed 47:7 56:17 69:14

surpass 38:3

surveillance 25:4,9 64:23

suspect 27:17

suspects 65:2

suspensions 31:17

sworn 30:2,9 31:2,4,6,9,12,17

33:17

05/13/2021

system 39:7 61:4

Т

table 56:4,15,17

takes 48:23

taking 48:12 49:13 54:13 58:10 66:13,15 67:9

talk 28:1 37:4 62:11 65:9

talked 8:15 32:19,22

talking 17:20 21:11 47:2 65:25

72:10 74:24 75:1

Tamir 75:20

target 28:2

targeted 37:19 38:4

targeting 38:15

taught 69:25

Tawana 73:3

Taylor 10:15,21

teaching 70:14

team 12:17 21:5 29:1,17 38:18

teams 19:25 20:12 37:24

technical 51:23,24 53:9

technology 9:15 47:16

Teck 11:21

telephone 4:2 34:10

telling 68:12

temporary 30:13 32:20

Teresa 9:19

term 71:12

terms 4:18 12:22 27:24 47:3

48:4 49:12

test 18:22 19:3

testing 30:16 32:2

tests 18:21

thankful 36:15

That'd 24:15

theft 18:5 37:17,19 43:19

Theta 59:19

thing 17:9 70:19

things 19:6,19 21:13 22:21 37:6 39:5,12 40:7 41:9 42:19

44:10 67:4 69:19 70:15,17

thinking 22:23

thought 17:10 35:7 53:7 75:11

thoughts 62:12

thousands 72:4

threatening 36:23

throw 11:21 67:23

Thursdays 48:10

tickets 45:17

ticking 38:21

Tiffany 9:21

time 4:21 8:4 10:23 16:20

18:1,2,15 19:16 20:4 40:18 43:9 45:18 48:12,24,25 51:19 52:2 53:9,10 60:6 62:11,16,25

64:13 66:10 67:9 70:8 74:4,13

75:24

timeframe 54:16

timely 5:6,10 52:11

times 15:11 42:24 46:6

Timothy 28:20

tinted 66:8

tired 63:5

today 4:24 6:4 9:16,18 10:6, 10,15 11:10 13:8 15:21 20:19

69:5

today's 15:13 51:11

Todd 73:4

told 34:4,20 71:7

tonight 28:14

Tonya 20:17

top 49:11 **topic** 21:12

topics 63:22

Tosqui 23:16 26:19

total 21:21,22 26:17 30:3,5,6, 7,10 31:1,3,4,5,6,10,17,19,20

totally 61:3 63:18 71:9

touched 5:25

town 21:20

track 19:22

tracking 19:19

traffic 44:22 45:6 60:4

traffic-mounted 24:25 25:1

train 22:9

trained 21:4

training 19:15 21:5 22:18,22 67:18.21

transition 69:7

trauma 65:9,13 75:25

traumas 65:7

treasurer 35:25

tremendous 15:12 51:1 62:7 73:15

trend 18:24 38:3,24 64:5

troublesome 45:9

true 2:12 27:19

trust 75:4

truth 63:21

Tuesday 3:12 28:22 56:2

tuitions 64:12

turn 25:4

TV 63:5

two-block 42:19

type 73:20 74:9

types 60:24

Tyrone 10:16 35:5

U

unarmed 75:5

unconstitutional 68:5

understand 43:22 67:21

understanding 6:1 25:8 35:10

Underwood 9:20 71:17

Unfinished 48:6

uniform 74:8

union 15:8

United 55:6

units 22:9 37:20

unlimited 60:20

unlivable 64:9

unprotected 4:7

unsolved 57:24

untruthful 73:9

update 18:20 20:2,12,18 24:14

31:1,20

updated 31:8

updates 15:20

upfront 56:17

uptick 37:2

urge 25:16

utilize 19:20 27:9 39:10

utilized 26:8 27:15

utilizing 37:23

٧

vacancies 30:9

vacancy 30:7

vacant 30:3,5

vacation 49:12

vaccinated 19:1

vaccination 54:23

vaccinations 54:13,20

vaccine 63:23

Valley 69:10

Van 55:9

vehicle 18:5 37:12 45:17

vehicles 21:16,17 38:11

verbal 68:14

versus 37:15

Vice-chair 6:13,14,17 13:14, 18 14:5,6,8 16:8,9 24:3,21 28:9 35:7,11,23 41:16 42:12

43:8,12,14 44:17,18 46:5 48:7,9 49:19 50:6,7 53:12

58:22 59:9,18 60:14 76:9

video 3:8 4:5,6 26:8,16,17

53:7

Village 44:4

violating 4:17 50:20

violations 59:23 60:4

violence 57:18 58:9

violent 18:2 36:18 38:20 39:2

virtual 2:3 3:19 52:5 61:17

visible 2:10

visionary 11:8

visit 3:3

voices 57:20,21

vote 8:20,21 14:5 16:8 17:6,11

49:14,17 50:21 51:1

voted 50:17 66:3

votes 15:1 17:2,7,8 51:2,3

W

wages 64:9,13

wait 35:7

waiting 30:15 52:5 53:21,22 76:5

walk 5:7 57:14,16 58:5,13 67:3

walking 65:12

wanted 25:6 28:13,15 46:13 50:16 55:6 64:17

wanting 69:23

warm 21:13

warmer 21:19

warrant 45:16 65:25 66:3,5,6

warranted 75:2

Warren 55:13

Washington 10:3 47:20 55:11

Wayne 20:24 53:24 54:1 64:2

71:22

ways 70:23

weapon 45:16

weapons 21:18

wearing 19:5

website 3:3,6 4:1 48:3,5

week 15:4,5 19:13 21:13,15,19 22:16 36:16 47:13,16 49:12 61:13,19 62:7 69:20

week's 47:23

weekend 21:12 48:13 71:3

weekly 3:9 37:24 47:15 49:8

weeks 18:24 21:12

welfare 63:3

West 21:20

whatsoever 5:8

white 2:1 5:4,16 8:4,6 9:13,14 10:12,14 13:4 14:25 15:1 16:2 17:1 20:9 23:12,14,25 25:24 47:10,11,25 48:2 51:1,2,4,6, 20 52:21 53:4,6,13,15 54:9,11 58:25 59:1,7 60:8,10 61:6,7 64:4 69:9,13 71:15

Whitley 9:23

William 7:14 70:25

Williams 41:25

Willie 7:6 68:25 71:1 72:9

willingness 11:15 12:14

win 71:11

window 70:19,20

wisdom 6:1

wishing 55:19

witnesses 48:21

woman 62:16,17,22 63:1,6

women 6:16 15:7 18:16 21:23 28:16 31:23 43:5 56:1 69:4

75:5

wonderful 75:14

wondering 24:7

word 71:4

words 62:8,9

work 7:15 12:14 13:6 19:17 21:23 22:13,15 33:11 36:10 37:18 39:4 42:10,11 61:12 66:3,21 70:2 73:15 75:12

worked 12:12,16 15:9 54:4 56:10

workforce 15:12

working 6:21 34:25 37:6 39:22 52:24,25 53:2 59:1 60:10 61:7

world 43:23

worn 25:14

wrap-around 45:12

wraparound 64:10

wraparounds 45:4

wrapping 70:21

written 30:17,18

wrong 63:19

wrote 45:16

Υ

year 17:22,23,25 18:2,17 37:16 38:2 48:10 64:20

year-to-date 38:1

years 29:5,6,8 43:21 60:16

yesterday 45:2

yield 64:13 66:10 67:9 74:13

yielded 37:24

young 43:3 56:10 62:1 75:1

Ζ

zoom 2:4,7,8,11,19 3:16 4:10 39:22 53:4,6 67:8

zoom's 2:16 4:18

Zoom.us. 2:3